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13'’^’June, 2023 Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Fazal shah 

Mohmand, Additional Advocate General alongwith Mr. Farooq Khan, 

Litigation Officer for the, respondents present and requested that the 

question formulated by the Tribunal on the previous date, may be heard 

alongwith the. remaining arguments on the main appeal, therefore, to 

come up on 13.09.2023 for remaining arguments before the D.B. P.P 

given to the parties.

V
(Fareeha Paul) 
Member (E)

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

"Muiazc/ri Shah "
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01. Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Addl.16''^ May, 2023

Advocate General for the respondents present.

02. The appeal was heard at some length. During the course of 

arguments, learned counsel for the appellant has produced a copy of 

judgment of this Tribunal dated 18.01.2022 in Service Appeal No. 

5690/2020 titled “Pir Jan Alam Vs. Secretary Health Khyber 

P-akhtunkhwa Peshawar and others”, whereby the then learned Bench 

had made observations regarding conduct of enquiry on the basis of 

which the impugned order was passed and converted the punishment of 

the appellant (of the said appeal) from removal from service to 

stoppage of two annual increments for two years.

03. We have heard learned counsel for the appellant at certain length 

and would like to request the learned counsel for the appellant and 

learned AAG to assist the Tribunal whether in case of a different view 

or at least if the Tribunal reaches a conclusion in this appeal that 

inquiry report should be set aside and a denovo enquiry should be 

conducted, then would there be a need to constitute a larger bench or 

not? Learned counsel for the appellant and learned AAG should assist 

the court with some additional points in their mind. To come up for 

further arguments on 13.06.2023 before the D.B a^shawar.
Pqo-

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

(Camp Court, D.I.Khan)

(Fareeha^^^l)
Member(E)

Camp Court, D.I.Khan)

*Fazle Subhan, P.S*
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22'"‘ March, 2023 App'ellant alongwith his counsel present. Mr. Muhammad

Jan, -District Attorney alongwith Mr. Faiz Muhammad,
x,N ILibrarian for the respondents present.

Learned counsel for the appellant seeks adjournment on

the ground that he has not made preparation for arguments.

Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 16.05.2023 before the

D.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan. Parcha Peshi given to the parties.

KP’BT (Salah-ud-Din) 
Member (J)

Camp Court D.I.Khan

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp Court D.I.Khan
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Tour to camp court ha_s been cancelled therefore, the case is 

adjourned for the same on 17.tfl.2023.

22.11.2022 ,

e
READER

17^’’ Jan, 2023 Appellant in person present Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan

Paindakhel, Assistant Advocate General alongwith Mr. Faiz

Muhammad, Librarian for the respondents present.

Counsel are on strike, therefore, the case is adjourned for

arguments on 15.02.2023 before D.B at camp court. D.LKhan.

Office is directed to notify the next date on notice board as well as

on the Website of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal.

SCAhSNSO
■AT-* i
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(Kalim Arsnad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp Court D.I Khan

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

15'*’ Feb, 2023 Malak Hidayyat Ullah, Advocate present and submitted Wakalatnama 

behalf of the appellant. Mr. Muhammad Jan, District Attorney for theon

respondents present.

Being freshly engaged, learned counsel for the appellant requested for 

adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 22.03.2023 before 

D.B at camp court D.LKhan.

¥
V, (Kalim Arshad Khan) 

Chairman
Camp Court, D.LKhan

(Muhammad Akbar Khan) 
Member (E)i
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Appellant alongwith his counsel present. Mr. Faiz Muhammad,01.11.2022

Librarian alongwith Mr. Naseer-iid-Din Shah, Assistant Advocate

General for the respondents present!
i , ' ■ .

During the course of arguments, representative of the 

respondents requested that as complete inquiry record has not been

annexed with the comments, therefore, an opportunity may be granted

for production of the same. Adjourned. To come up for production of
i

complete inquiry record, as well as arguments on 08.12.2022 before
;
'the D.B.

■V: K
;
:•
s
i-
;

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

(Salah-Ud-Din)' 
Member (J)!

2

s
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■t07"' Dec. 2022 Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Riaz 

Khan Paindakhel, Asst: AG alongwith Mr. Faiz 

Muhammad, Librarian for respondents present.
!

Representative of the respondents submitted an 

application for placing on lilel complete inquiry record 

alongwith complete inquiry record which is placed on
i

file. ITiis case pertains to campicourt D.I.Khan, therefore,
1.

let it be fixed at camp court D.I.Khan for arguments on. 

17.01.2023 before the D.B. P.P is given to the parties.

K

i

!(Fareerih Paul) 
Member(Executive)

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

I
•j
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Appellant alongwith counsel present. Naseer Ud 

Din Shah, learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith 

Safi Ullah, l\)eal Person for respondents present.

28.09.2022

h'ormcr requested for adjournment on the ground 

that he has not prepared the brief. Adjourned. 'I’o come Up 

for arguments on 13.12.2022 before D.B

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J):

(f’areena Paul) 
Member (hi)

Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Jan, District13.10.2022

Attorney for the respondents present.

Appellant requested for adjournment on the ground that his 

counsel is busy in the august Supreme .Court of Pakistan. 

Adjourned. To' come up for arguments before the D.B on

01.11.2022.

.AV

(Salah-ud-Din) 
Member (J)

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

A*,
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01.02.2022 Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel But, 

Addl. AG for respondents present.

Reply/comments on behalf of respondents are still 

awaited. Learned Additional Advocate General sought time for 

submission of reply/comments. Last oppoigtunity is granted to 

respondents to furnish reply/comments on or before next date, 

failing which their right to submit reply/comments shall be 

deemed as struck off. To come up for arguments before the D.B 

on 01,03.2022. ' .

•V

h
.tiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 

Member (E)

02.03.2022 Due to retirement of the Worthy Chairman, the 

Tribunal is defunct,, therefore, case is adjourned to 

07.06.2022 for the same as before.

Reaaer

)S

24.08.2022 Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Faiz 
Muhammad Litigation Officer alongwith Naseer Ud Din 
Shah, Assistant Advocate General for the respondents 
present.

Representative of the respondents submitted 
reply/comments which are placed on file and copy of the 
same was handed over to learned counsel for the 
appellant who requested for adjournment in order to go 
through the said reply/comments. Adjourned, To come 
up for arguments on 28.09.2022 before the D.B.

A
(Rozinal^hman)

Member(J)
(Salah-Ud-Din)

Member(J)
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Learned Addl, A.G be reminded about the omission 

and for submission of repiy/comments within extended 

time of 10 days.

12.07.2021

■a<u
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Appellant in person present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 

Additional Advocate General'for the-respondents' present alid 

sought time for submission of reply/cornments. ^Adjourned. To 

come up for submission of reply/comments as well as arguments 

on 11.01.2022 before the D.B.

10.2021
o •c
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4-' (SALAH-UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (J)
(MIAN MUHAMMAD) 

MEMBER (E)
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Appellant in person present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 

Addl. AG alongwith Mr. Faiz Muhammad Litigation Officer on 

behalf of respondent No. 2 present.

Reply/comments on behalf of respondents are still 

awaited. Notice be issued to respondents No. 1 & 3 :fe 

alongwith copies of appeal. To come up for reply/comments 

before the S.B on 01.02.2022.

11.01.2022

K
(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 

Member (E)

i

I
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PreliminaryCounsel for the appellant present, 

arguments heard.
10.06.2021

Points raised need consideration. The appeal is

admitted to regular hearing. The appellant is directed to 

deposit security and process fee within 10 days.

Thereafter, notices be issued to the respondents for

submission of written reply/comments in office within 10

days after receipt of notices, positively. If the written

reply/comments are not submitted within the stipulated

time, the office shall submit the file with a report of non-
^^rpcessFe®
■Jth-

Appi®
Secpritj compliance. File to come up for arguments on 26.10.2021

before the D.B.

Chairman
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Since the Members of the High Court as well as of the 

District Bar Association Peshawar are observing strike today 

therefore, the case is adjourned to 26.11.2020 on which date 

to come up for preliminary hearing before S.B.

21.10.2020

(Muhamma
Member (Judicial)

J Khan)

- Junior counsel for appellant is present. He requests for 

adjournment that, his senior, counsel is engaged before the 

Hon^ble Peshawar High Court, Peshawar and-cannot attend 

the.Tribunal today. Adjournrnent granted. File to come up for 

preliminary hearing on 24.02.2021 before S.B.

26.11.2020

r

, V ■ ',
(MUHAMMAD JAMAIJ^AN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIALT

24.02.2021 The learned Member Judicial Mr. Muhammad Jamal Khan is
4.

under transfer, therefore, the case is adjourned. To come up for 

. the same before S.B on 10.06.2021. .
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

72020Case No.-

Date of order 
proceedings

IS.No. Order or other proceedings with signature of judge

1 2 3

The appeal of Mr. Fayyaz Gul resubmitted today by Mr. Muhammad 

Asif Yousafzai Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put 

up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please

13/07/20201-

REGISTRAR ^
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be put2-

Iup there on

€

t -r
CHAIRMAN

09.09.2020 Shahkar Khan Yousafzai, Advocate on behalf of counse 

for the appellant.

. Fjormer requests for adjournment as learned counsel is 

engaged before the Peshawar High Court, Peshawar in 

various cases.

Adjourned to 21.10.2020 before S.B.
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The appeal of Mr. Fayyaz Gul Junior Clerk Public Health School D.I.Khan received today i.e. 

on 09.07.2020 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the counsel for the 

appellant for completion and resubmission within 15 days.

1- Copy of upgradation order mentioned in para-3 of the memo of appeal (Annexure-C) is 
not attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.

2- Annexure-A and page no. 7 of the appeal are illegible which may be replaced by
legible/better one. , ' .

&____ /S.T,No.

■f-0-.-O^ /2Q20.Dt.

^^------
REGISTRAR ,

SERVICE TRIBUNAL
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.
Mr. M.Asif Yousafzal Adv. Pesh.

Q.
yO



i RFFORE THF KPK service TRIBUNAl. PESHAWAR

/2020APPEAL NO.
TheDGHS & etc.VSMr. Fayaz Gul

INDEX
PAGEANNEXURE^ NO. I DOCUMENTS _________

Memo of Appeal______ ________
Copy of Office order dt: 28.5.2004 
Copy of Regularization order dt:
30.07.2008 _______ ________
Copy of upgradation order dt:
27.09.2018 ______________
Copy of office order dt:27.09.18

1-4
1. 05A2.ii B 06-073.

C 084.

D5. 09
10ECopy of arrival report__________

Copy of inquiry regarding fake 

office order__________ ________

6. F 11-157.
16-17
18-20

GCopy of Charge Sheet _______ ^
Copy of reply to Charge sheet

report dt:

8. H9. ICopy of inquiry
7.1.2020 ______
Copy of Show Cause Notice _ 

Copy of reply to Show Cause
Notice___________________
Copy of impugned order dt:
18.02.2020 ______ __________
Copy of Departmental Appeal

21-3210.
3311. K 34-3612.

37-3813.
39-41M14. 42Vakalat nama15. .

APPELLAN'

Gul

THROUGH;

(M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI)
advocate supreme court

OF PAKISTAN.

(SYED NOMAN ALI BUKHARI) 
ADVOCATE HIGH COURT

Room No. Fr-8, T'*" Floor, 
Bilour Plaza, Peshawar Cantt: 
Contact No. 03339103240

' ;

1

-1-
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RiTFORF. THF KVK SF.RVICF. TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

772^ f«
/2020appeal no.

Khybcr PaUhtukhwa 
Service Tribunal

Oi:ir> rVo.tFayyaz Gul S/0 Gul Hayat, Junior Clerk, 
Public Health School D.I.Khan.

i r

Datod ■!

(APPELLANT)
VERSUS

The Secretary Health Deptt; Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

D.G Provincial Health Services Academy Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

1.

2. The
Peshawar.

. Khan.3. The Principal Public Health School D.I.)•
•«

(RESPONDENTS); i

:

this appFAT. under section 4 OF THE KHYBER
SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 1974

tmpttCNFD order vide dated 18-2-
appfi,lant has been

gpRVTrF AND AGAINST NOT

pakhtunkhwa,
THAT THE
7070 ■ WHEREIN THE
rfmovep from ^-----
taking action on the departmental appeal

WITHIN statutory period of 90 DAYS.
22---;■

Cj -y T-d
PRAYER:

r ArrFPTANCF OF THIS APPEAL THE
1S-2-2020 MAY

MAY BE

THAT AN>*
-ida^iTviPITGNED ORDER VIDE DATED

and THF APPELLANT
• to

SET ASIDE____________
reinstated to services with all back and

' rfnfftts aiw other remedyCONVENTION___________
WHirH THIS court deem rti- and appropriate
MAY ALSO PROVIDED IN FAVOUR OF APPELLANT.

1^)7

•l;



RESPECTFTTT.T.Y SHEWETH;

FACTS:
l.That the appellant was appointed vide order dated 28-5-2004 as a

months on the fixed pay. He 

entire satisfaction of his superiors..CoBj;
Muslim Sweeper for period of six
performing his duty with the
of order dated 28.05.2004 is attached as Annexure-A.

BPS-01 in the2. That service of the appellant has been regularized in
dated 30-7-2008 under the act of civilbudget of 2007- 2008 on 

servant Act 1973 the appellant got the status of civil servant. Copy of
Regularization Order is attached as Annexure-B,

3 That the appellant was upgraded from BS-1 to BS-4 on a notification
vide dated 4-4-2009. Copy ofpassed by the government of NWFP

uQgradation order is attached as Annexure-C.
on

4. That the appellant filed the petition before the Honorable Peshawar 

High Court Peshawar regarding their promotion against the 33% 

quota reserved for class (IV). The Honorable Peshawar High Court is 

kind enough to accept the writ petition vide judgment dated 

- compliance of the Judgment of the Peshawar High 

Peshawar the PHS Peshawar including appellant issued order

:

08.02.2011. In 

Court, _
dated 08.02.2011 of promotion the Class (IV) employees.

dated 15-11-2011 was adjusted on the post of5. That the appellant on
Computer Lab Assistance (BPS-07) by initial recruitment instead ot 

there was no vacant post of junior clerk at that time. Sopromotion as
the appellant was working as Computer Lab Assistant (BPS-07). In 

meanwhile the Junior Clerk Post become vacant and the appellant 
was adjusted against the vacant post of junior clerk (BPS-11) and was 

transfer to D.I.KHAN vide order dated 27.09.2018. The apjjellant
submitted his arrival report on dated 23-10-2018. Copy of order &
Arrival Renort are attached as Annexure-D & E^

•r

1

N ■

dated 17-9-2-2019 enquiry regarding fake office
case

6. That thereafter on
order was held in which the appellant also held responsible m the 

of that fake appointment order. Copy of inquiry regarding fake 

office order is attached as Annexure-F.
: •

7. That the charge sheet was served upon the appellant by the Competent 
Authority of corruption and misconduct. On the bases of which the
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/
dated 14-11-20-19.appellant was suspended for the ninety days

Copy of Charge Sheet is attached as Annexure-G.
on

: .

dated 26t 11-2019. In8. That the appellant give reply to charge sheet 
which he clearly said that he is unaware of the fake office order.
of reply to charge sheet is attached as Annexure-H.

on

conducted without providing chance of crossThat an inquiry was 
examination to the appellant and inquiry officer gave his finding

on dated 7-1-2020.

10.
; > •

against the appellant an inquiry report was come
Copy of inquiry report is attached as Annexure-L■;

notice dated 8-1-2020 was served on appellant 
properly replied by the appellant wherein appellant 

specifically denied the entire allegation. Copy of Show Cause 

Notice & Renlv to Show Cause Notice is attached as AnnexurCjJ

That show cause 

which was
11.

&K.

That the impugned order dated 18.02.2020 is passed against the 

appellant whereby the appellant was removed from service. The
appellant being feeing aggrieved which 
the statutory period of 90-days. Copy of impugned order date^

Annexure-L &

12.

not responded withinwas
;•

01.2020 & Departmental appeal is attached as

M.

;
GROUNDS
A. That the impugned order dated 18-2-2020 and against not responding 

departmental appeal with statutory period of 90 days is illegal and

against the norms of justices.

s'**.

>S

I

i not conduct according to law and no chance of cross
violation ofB. That inquiry was

examination is not provided to the appellant which is
superior courts judgments and E&D Rules, 2011.

That the charge sheet and statement of allegation have been served 

. upon the appellant, wherein charge was not specific which is violation

of E&D Rules, 2011.

C

That in similar nature case the tribunal already grant relief to the civil 
servant in shape of reinstate with all back benefits .wherein, also

!D.

*:>

.ti ;
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the tribunal declared that not specified of. '.-0•t

charge was not specific so 
charge sheet is illegal and unlawful against the norms of justice.

:•

•;*
E. That the appellant is not treated accordingly to law and rules despite 

that appellant is civil servant, so the impugned order is liable to be set

aside.

F. That the allegation level is against the appellant of fake appointment 
based and without the conjoins prove, but only with malafide

intensions of the authority, due to some personal grievance.

G. That inquiry office give his conclusive on the bases of summaries and 

conjectures, which is again the superior court judgment and appellant 
made these came to court to save the skin of high officials.

was

■ ;
■; •

■;

■: •

■ ■:

H. that the court accused the jan -e-alam admitted that he received the 

amount from the HASHIM KHAN, but the appellant was not made 

scraped god to save the skin of high officials.

• '

provided to the appellant,That no chance of personal hearing 
which is illegal, unlawful, and against superior court judgments.

wasI.

to advance others grounds and:.
That the appellant seeks permission 

proofs at the time of hearing.

It is, therefore most 
appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

J.

humbly prayed that the appeal of the

APPEIXAV.' /

0.
Fap fGulfi b :

THROUGH;

(M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI) 
ADVOCATE SUPREME COURT 

OF PAKISTAN.!

& ^

(SYED NOMAN ALI BUKHARI) 
ADVOCATE HIGH COURT

• ;

• 1

I
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!
PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY

\ iDEPT; OF HEALTH GOVT OF N.W.F.P,

BUDHNI ROAD DURAN PUR PESHAWAR,
!

PH#(092) -0912650861,262329, FAX #091-261249 ■

r \E-MAIL: PHSA@BRAIN.NET.PK

OFFICE ORDER
:

Mr. fayyaz gul S/o Gul Hayat resident of Manzoor Abad Budhni, Road 

post of sweeper for the period of 6 month i.e. 28/052004 to 

31/12/2004 with the following terms ^conditions.

• His appointment will be on fixed pay basis.
• He Willie governed by the NWFP Govt Servants (E&A) Rules 1973 

and issued by the Govt, from time to time in this regard.
• His services shall be liable to termination at any time Without .

assigning any reason of giving notice during the incumbency of 
contract period.
If he wished to quite the services he will have to submit a notice 

at least two weeks in advance failing which the pay for the 

aforesaid period will be forfeited.

•r,

!,

• :

s.

DIRECTOR

Provincial Health service
Academy NWFP, Peshawar.

Dated 28/05/2004NO 8085-.8/88/M-6/EsH2HSA
I

1. SecretarytoGovtof NWFP, Health Department.

2. Accountant General NWFT, Peshawar.

3. Account Officer Peshwar, PHSA..'
4. Mr. Fayyaz Gul S/o Gul Hayat Manzoorabad Budhni Road, Duranpur.

DIREaOR I

mailto:PHSA@BRAIN.NET.PK
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GOVERNMENT OF NWFP 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT (S)

/ . .\ :

To ;■

The Accountant General,. i
NWFp^ Peshawar.

^ilLU KhOtULAR RPS-1 CR.FlJNryriqrMPMci?^^^^^^---------------------- -—£ioo_xv.Dear Sir,

I am. directed to refer to

Class^IV Fixed 
‘ : status! of Civil 

the date bf their
..-vv,-... -,vonu.^M.nenament) Act 2nnFV iWare-entitled for Contributory'Provident Fund'rr^P^r ernployees

and.G.P. Fund. Since length of s^i^r Ppn.inn^r.......

. .^intrnents) as per provision of Sertion 
.iWith, Givii Servants(Amendment) Act

i.

tbern: :With effect from the dates nfr ' P^'' allowed, to
the respective length of service Hovvever fhe"^ ‘?''"^9'n9 their salaries at par with

., , pay,and allowances as clarified in the instructions^^ SnT-
entitled for CP Fund insrp?iri nf .^scnjctions.| So, it is confirmed that they -
provided'in the relevant Rules/RegulaUonl ^^tuityjand GP Fund, unless otherwise

: G ^
are

Your^^ithfully,

y/Fida Muhammad) 
/ Budget pfficer-I

, ;
i

Endst Nn. R. even:

08/FD tiatSS ^£^2ry"°'^°l/l-?/2007-

1).F-

F°'' Attached Departments in-’ NWFP 
The Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar 
The Registrar, NWFP Service Tribunal, Peshawar 
The Secretary Provincial Assembly, NWFp! PesLwar

: im AM n—of Revenue, NWFP IPeshawar 
in ^ ^9000015 Officers in NWFP 'i
U) All,BudB«s,cllon OBce„ i„ F,„a„.e D^rtmM, fehaw..

fq, 2)
. !3} 

:4)t:,- PeshawarI /
5)

■ :6):

, 7)
8) i

;
A f..

/ • G: U :
UDGETOFFlCER-1

(y
6^

j Ow<*(Heni.n(Fi^Pj

r .«►
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PR0¥INGIAL HEALTH ACADEMY
Government of Khybef Pakhtunkhwa 

^ Department of I Heath
QFFICgQRnPR

PHSA networks files a petition in Honorable

fellllfo directives to rebpondeiSs vis-a-vis
pte,,iptitioners to resolve their grievances vide itsOudgnient oil dated: 08-02-2011, in WPiNo: ^51/2010.

S <^the judgment of Honoiable Peshawar HighlCourtbesnawar cited

orders for pprtiotion vide office 
^ ^3^5/2011 and office ^rder fio.2217/PHSA/F-03 ddted- 14/05/2011

VVHEREAS Later 
Department vide order No.

on the above-mentioned promotion 
^ SOH-Ili/8.89/2011 (PHSA) dated:| 28/05i

IAJ^^H^REAS The petitioners again resorted to judicial 
Wnt Petition No. 1713/2011, dated: 15/11/2011.

orders were cancelled: by the Health
2011.

course while the court maintain status quo vide
■ d

ipromoWofPiass-IVto thepostofeomputerLlb!SS!^^^

fi'

iS!a&THKS"n*.lT°' vacant in Provincial Health"'*

promoted against the vacant post of Junior Clerk (Bl^^ii) wlm d f ' ■'® adjusted/
ithat the seniority; of the official concerned will remain infar S ®ffec‘ subject to the condition
iof promotion:of other co-petitioners pmd 7 m ‘ °9-°5-2013 i.e. from the date
;30i;0-28::dated;/09/05/2013unc^me^^!^ ° ''-28/PHSAWdmn/Promotion/2012-13/

, immediately before his promoXn ^ as existed

© : -Sd-
DIRECTOR GENERj^ 

Dated: X-^/
;No,;2^/Admn/PHSA/Promotion Class-Ill/2018/ 4^7
IQowfoPwaiided for Information to:

RS^^®S"^kkhyber Pakhtunkhwa. 
|4, Rpgi.strah|?fistiavi/acsH.igh Court Peshawar 
l^^^fMipePHSAiPeshawar. "

Peshawar.'

•Vi

.. ^t^ECTbR GENERAL
I

jw,
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To
! I

The Principal 
Public Health School 

DJ.Khan.

I

j

1 . ;
5

'Subject: 4 R R :i V A L R E P O R T !

Sir,. I

5

. With reference to Principal PUblip Health School DeraMsmail 

office order bearing No.03/PHSA/Admii/P&T Class-111/2018/9584-88 

dated 22-10-2018, 1 have the honor to submit my arrival 

23-10-2018. •'

Khan 1

report for duty on

a
Therefore, it is requested that rpy ariival report for duty as

Junior Clerk may kindly be accepted and obliged.

} ■

!

Thanks.

s obediently
Dated 23-10-2018

f

©
I

F^yazGul
Junior Clerk (BPS-11) 

Health School 
□era Ismail Khan.

Public

* '

r

• I; !
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.To,
;

Director General (Health), 
PHSA, Peshawar.

HNQUIElKlGMEIMGMKEOmCECffiDEE. //;Emhject:

» si' .42/PHSA/AdinnAnquiry/2019-20/l0729'33
in the undersigned were nominatedReference your office order No

dated* 17-09-2019 on the above dted subject where
^ofacer to concmct entity against a fake appo—t order

i
ias en ii

nArynROUND,:
, .Mr;MuharLad’Muzarrta:S/OMuhantrnadHashirrr^,^»

- D.I.Khart w?s In this
05/Admn/App-rV/8068-73 datei 09/0^ letter No. 1086/PHS-
regard the Prirtcrpal Public He^th S^ool t.d for
DK/Adiun:/ dated; 14/09/2019 (Copy attadred as Aimexure
veriHcaaon of above mehaoned appointment order.

I

j
PROCEEDING:

was calleda Mr. Muhammad Hashim Klran father of Mr. M^anunad Muzamil

2. Junior
Annexure-D). ared and served upon Mr. Payaz, Junior Clerk PHS 

and Mr. Jan Alam, Senior Clerk3. A questionnaire was prep
D.LKhan, Mrs. Sajida, Principal PHS D.LKhan

(Copy attached as Aimexuie-I).
5. A reminder (copy attached as 

' Senior Clerk, PIMT D.LKhan to appear
appeared and submitted a written statement (Copy attached

6 Mr ^J^Al^^Sof Clerk, PMT D.I.Khan presented a stamp paper dully 

' attested by the oath commissioner (Photocopy attached as Annexure-).

Armexure-G) was served upon Mh Jan Alam, 
before the inquiry committee, who 

.Annexure-Hl, •

PT>jnTNGS/f'*nNCLUSIONi

Mr Muhammad Hashim Khan in his written statement disclosed that he 
got the order after giving Rs. 3,35,000/- (Three Lakh & Hairty Pive Thousand rupe

i

] i■>-

o

Vi
i

■^1

.n

'd

'■ :i ClQV

'IC. ■3

'I. U 0.
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■, Director General (Health), 
PHSA, Peshawar.

■- /?■■
i subject:

PKfonmY pTJ.n ardino tp akp OPPtCP ORDER

■ Reference your office order No. 42/PHSA/Admn/Inquiry/2019-20/W29-33

dated-17-09-2019 on the above dted subject where in the 
alSuiry officer to conduct encjuiry against a take appourtment order.

BACKGEQUHQi • ■ •
:i

, resident ofMuhaihmad Muzairdl S/O Muhammad Hashim Klran

DK/Admn;/ dated: 14/09/2019 (Copy attached as Aimexure 
■ verification of above mentioned appointment order.

•Mr.
ii

. P-RDCPEDING:
called■ i,=:==Sr=fr„.was

2. Junior Clerk Mr. Fayaz 
Armexure-D).

“■ phsdxk.™ „d M„

5 w„ ..n,d upod Md I-"
tffio“ Clerk PMT D.I.Iffian to appear before the mqmry comnnttee, who

H2 & H3) on 01/10/2019.
6. Mr. Jan Alam Senior Clerk, PIMT 

attested by the oath commissioner '

ared and served upon Mr. Payaz, ClS

•:

D.l.Khan presented a stamp paper dully
(Photocopy attached as Annexure-I).

■pTKrmNGS/^nNCLUSION:

Mr. Muhammad Hashim Khan in his ^^hen statement disdosed he 
got the order after giving Rs. 3,35,000/- (Three Lakh & Thtrty Prve Thousand rup

•1
r

i
ii
/I

■ ■)

:

9
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lim:I'P '/i
fM
li only) to Mr. Jan Alam Senior Clerk PIMT D.LKhan. Mr. Muhammad Hashim Khan • /'i was

appointed as Chowkidar on 02/10/1984. He submitted an application for retirement on 
^ 27/02/2019. Resultantly he was declared retired from government service oh 14/04/2019 

(AN) on attaining the age of 60 years vide DG PHSA office order No. F- ^ 
81/Admn:/Retirement File/&69-73 dated: 22/04/20.19.

^i|
' r

ii I

i ii.

1 Mr. Jan Alam, Senior Clerk, PIMT D.LKhan in his written statement 
J accepted financid dealing in issuing the fake appointment order. However, in his 

written statement he accepted that he played a role of middle man between Mr. Fayaz 
Gul, Jumor tlerk, PHS D.LKhan and Mr. Muhammad Hashim Khan. The amount i.e. 
Rs. 3,00,000/- (Three Hundred Thousands only) was collected from Muhammad 
Hashim Khan and was handed over to Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk, PHS D.LKhan in 

, lump sum. - '

IBk I

i

m
i Mr..Jan Alani was appointed as Naib Qasid in the office of Commissioner 

Peshawar vide oMer ^o. 9244/F dated: 01/10/19987. As per his service book record he 
worked as Naib pasid, Mali and Chowkidar during his service in tlie commissioner 
Peshawar office. He entered in the PHSA Network as Chowkidar on 16/11/2001 vide 
order No. DCO o/o No. 4395-03/DCO (P) EA. Dated: 15/11/2001, he was posted in Post 
Graduate College of Nursing Hayatabad Peshawar from there he 
School of Nursing Hayatabad HMC Peshawar vide Director PHSA office order No. 
6426-30/M-3/Estt; PHSA. dated: 22/11/2004. He was transferred to School'of Nursing 
Kohat vide Director PHSA office order No. 05/PHSA/Admn/P&T-IV/2004-05/550S-10 
dated: 21/11/2005. He was promoted to the post of Junior Clerk (BPS-07) vide Director 
PHSA order No. 113-18/PHSA/F-03 dated: 31/01/2011 and was transferred to Public 
Health School D.LKhan vide Director PHSA order No. 05/PHSA/2010-11/P&T/2396- 
2404 dated: 02/06/2011. Interestingly he was promoted to the post of Senior Clerk (BPS- 

acting charge basis vide
28/PHSA/Adinn/Promotion/2012-13/2971-95 dated: 09/05/2013 and

ii

ii
was transferred to

Hi

I
II
8I

09) on- Director PHSA order No. F-
was promoted on

regular basis as Senior Clerk vide Director PHSA order No. 28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion 
Class-in/2015-16/3l70-78 dated: 14/07/2016 and posted in School of Nursing D.LKlnan 
He was transferred to PIMT D.LKhan vide Director PHSA order No F-
03/PHSA/Admn/P&T-Class-ni/2016-17/5124-29 dated; 30/10/2016.

i
1

Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk, PHS D.LKhan in his written statement 
demed any financial dealing in issuance of the fake appointment order. On-going 
through the personnel file of Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk, PHS D.LKhan the 
undersigned noted that he was appointed as Muslim Sweeper and was promoted to 
Junior Qerk. Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk, PHS D.LKhan. He prepared the salary 
proforma source -1 of Mr. Muhammad MuzamiJ, S/Q Muhammad Hashim Klran.

I
■j

i

I

Mr. Fayaz Gul was appointed as Muslim Sweeper on fixed pay for the 06 
months duration at PHSA vide order No. 3635-38/M-6/Estt;PHSA dated: 28/05/2004 '

i
•j:

! I
,1

'1

•.J

■
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i11mimm f*i ' only) to Mr. Jan Alam Senior Clerk PIMT D.LKhan. Mr. Muhammad Hashim Khan 
appointed as Chowkidar on 02/10/1984. He submitted 

. 27/02/2019. Resultantly he

1I
lli was

an application for retirement on 
declared retired from government service on 14/04/2019 

(AN) on attaining the age of 60 years vide DG PHSA ofhce order No. F- 
81/Admn:/Retirement File/869-73 dated: 22/04/20.19.

I wasi
■ammm

Mr. Jan Alam, Senior Clerk, PIMT D.I.Khan in his written statement 
J accepted financi^ dealing in issuing the fake appointment order. However, in his 
I written statement he accepted that he played a role of middle man between Mr. Fayaz 

4? Gul, Junior tlerk, PHS D.I.Khan and Mr. Muhammad Hashim Khan.
Rs. 3,00,000/- (Three Hundred Thousands only) was collected from Muhammad 
Hashim Khan and was handed over to Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk, PHS D.I.Khan in 
lumpstun._ ■ -

i ■ li,'mii
The amount i.e.

mf Mr. Jan Alaih was appointed as Naib Qasid in the office of Commissioner 
Peshawar vide ofder No. 9244/F dated: 01/10/19987. As per his service book record he 
worked as Naib .Qasid, Mali and Chowkidar during his service in the commissioner 
Peshawar office. He entered in the PHSA Network as Chowkidar on 16/11/2001 vide 
order No. DCO o/o No. 4395-03/DCO (P) EA. Dated: 15/11/2001, he was posted in Post 
Graduate College of Ntirsing Hayatabad Peshawar from there he was transferred to 
School of Nursing Hayatabad HMC Peshawar vide Director PHSA office order No. 
6426-30/M-3/Estt; PHSA. dated: 22/11/2004. He was transferred-to School of Nursing 
Kohat vide Director PHSA office order No. 05/PHSA/Admn/P&T-IV/2004-05/550S-10 
dated: 21/11/2005. He was

few

i
mMI

i promoted to the post of Junior Clerk (BPS-07) vide Director 
PHSA order No. 113-18/PHSA/F-03 dated: 31/01/2011 and was transferred to Public 
Health School D.I.Khan vide Director PHSA order No. 05/PHSA/2010-11/P&T/2396- 
24^ dated; 02/06/2011. Interestingly he was promoted to the post of Senior Clerk (BPS- 

acting charge basis vide
28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion/2012-13/2971-95 dated: 09/05/2013 and

i 09)i i on Director PHSA order No.. F-S
was promoted on

regular basis as Senior Clerk vide Director PHSA order No. 28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion 
Class-ni/2015-16/317'0-78 dated; 14/07/2016 and posted in School of Nursing D I Klian 
He was transferred to PIMT D.I.Khan vide Director PHSA order No F-
03/PHSA/Admn/P&T-aass-ni/2016-17/5124-29 dated: 30/10/2016.

'4m
i
I

Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Qerk, PHS D.I.KhanS in his written statement 
demed any finanaal dealing in issuance of the fake appointment order. On-going 
through the personnel file of Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Qerk, PHS D.I.Khan the : 
undersigned noted that he was appointed as Muslim Sweeper and was promoted to 
Junior Qerk. Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk,. PHS D.LKhan. He prepared the salary 
proforma source -1 of Mr. Muhammad MuzamiJ. S/Q Muhammad Hashim Klran.

I
i5
H
i

i

Mr. Fayaz Gul was appointed as Muslim Sweeper on fixed pay for the 06 
months duration at PHSA vide order No. 3635-38/M-6/Estt;PHSA dated: 28/05/2004

U ;-.j
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i:
c;/ f (Copy attached as Annexure-J). /“^pHsroX°Nr2244-47/P^^

} ^oSu^ec Lah Assistant « " - the-post of

Dated; 14/05/2011 ™ „der No. 28/Admn/PHSA/Proinotion.
InnTor Clerk (BPS-11) vide “ . public Health Sdrool D-I-M-'an.
aass-III/2018/9262-67: dated; 27/09/20 ^d P i4/05/2019'(Copy attached as

. T^sen alettei No. 28/Admr^romotton Pde/ Pakhtunkhvta for optioon
Annexure-K) was sent to Secretary Heal , v J mentioned above letter
ohlaw department Oh promotion as a Junior aerk, the r p y

k:

,!

is not available.
the statements Mr. Fayaz

, and Mr. Jan Main, Senior Clerk, PlMiAfter going through
nTKhan Mr Muhammad Hashim Khan.
DWthe^d^sj^edmaH^d^l^^^^^ over to 

Hashim Khan and that

Mr. Muliammad 
the form of Ks.financial dealing / bribe ^

s used in the dealing.
vital role in

wa

dealing. ^ D.I.Khan although denied any
^^eSi’T^'S^^-olvediu the preparing of 3.ary

-1. ad Hashim Khan accepted that heproforma source
d Last but not the least Mr. Muhamm 

used money for fake appointment order.

RPCQMMINm:» would like to recommend the following pe^hios howe 

final decision is left to the discretionary °{ ^“^^rioi'^Clerk^PIMT D.I.Khan.

so M—i h-xb. kx... ™y X.
-inted on retired son quota as per rules.Mr. Muhammad

ver

3. Mt
appom.

. Confiscation of one year pensionary 
■ Hashim Khan, Ex-Chowkidar, PHS D.I.Khan.4.

Submitted for perusal please. i
•vi>

l^^iyia Hussain
)

nain Zia
^ *1* Member

Inquiry CommitteeMember
Inquiry Committee

Chairman ' 
Inquiry Committee

I

T

1 .2,
•i

4
.1
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HEALTH SERVICjiES ACADEMY I 
Government of Khyber Paklitunkhwa ' iFi'

Health Departmen!
;i

^/PHSA/Admn/,<^^/^ 72019-20/No. Dated: / /A 72019

i
i;CHARGE SHEFT

reported that a fake office order for appointment in irespect of 
Mr Muhammad Muzamil S/0 Muhammad Hasham was issued, at Public Health School 
Dl Khan] !! l

|i .|

2. AND WHEREAS the Principal Public Health ^hool Dl Khan also sent the same 

office for verification and guidan'pe, vide No. 108/PHS-DIK dated.
14/09/2019;

3. AND WHEREAS a preliminary enquiry was co|ducted to probe into th^ matter;

4. AND WHEREAS the enquiry committee found lyou to be involved in this practice.
Hence the competent authority is of the opinion that sufficient grounds exist to initiate 
disciplinay proceedings against you under the Government Servant Efficiency 
Discipline Rules 2011. ! ^

NOW THEREFORE I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General, Provincial Health 
Services Academy Peshawar being the Competent Authority, hereby charge you 
Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BS-11) at Public Health School (PHS) Dl Khan, as follows:

t. Guilty of corruption and^
2. Misconduct.

Ii

and

5.
Mr.

:i

:!

i
rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in Rules-4 of the Rules

J
L purpose of enquiry against you with reference to the above allegations
disciZl?aoir;;rc^;nS c^SZtS uJL°Sl^1)(5ZZ=iS rIs'""'®'

SSafSf' t^'S^SZ^tlSyTh^e'TSZpu! in

and in that case ex-parte action wiil be taken against J^ou.

10. A statement of allegation is enclosed.

8. You are

•I9.

ii

cm^
(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 

Director General (Health) 
PHSA, Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BS-11), PHS Dl Khan,

Resident of District and tehsil Peshawar Ring Road Daur^npur Peshawar.
•!

ii; i



PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY J 
Government of Khyber Pakitunkhwa '

Health Department

DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

1. I, Dr Janbaz Afridi, Director General, Provincial He'alth Services Academy Peshawar as
''"^nior Clerk Public Health School 

(PHS) Dl Khan, has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against him as he committed the 
following act/omissions within the meeting of Rules-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS i

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Guilty of Misconduct.

2. the purpose of enquiry against the said accused with reference to the above 
of the {ib?d) rutes^*^^'^ Committee, consisting of the follo\A/ing is constituted under Rule-10(1 )(a}

Dr. Muhammad Daud, Director (HRD) (BS-20), PHSA Peshawar 
Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar. Director (BS-io), PHSA Peshawar 
Mr. Faiz Muhammad. Librarian (BS-|17). PHSA Peshawar.
Mr. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance pfficer (BS-17), PHSA Peshawar.

I.
II.
V.

li3.rpa<!nnJhte Committee will in accordance with ithe provisions of the rules, provide
S the receint of r '' abused, record its findings and make, within 30 days
fgafnst theTccuLd ' Pumshment or other appropriate action

th= ^ versant representative of Public Health School Dl Khan
the proceeding on the date, time and place fixed by the Enquiry Committee. will join

I'
i; (Dr. Janbaz Afridi)
I* Director General (Health) 
|| PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Dated: // /2019
No.i:2]/PHSA/Admn/ .^^^^/2019-20///^^_^

befnm®L“'' S'"' °i' ‘^e directions to appear
before the enquiry officer on the date time ^nd place to be fixed by the enqui^

and your findings and

I.

ii. The enquiry officers. The enquiry may pleasei be conducted .. 
grounds thereof be submitted to the undersigned within 30 days.

iii.

',1.'

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director Gianprai rUii'iUi^\
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•W: Health Scrvi6e6ASd^
, DepannicinofHcaltb iwrn mdv

„ : aqvt:ofKPKPc*awac INQUIRY REPORT
APPOINTMENT ORDER OF MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL S/O MR

■k HASHIM EX-CHOWKIDAR at public HEALTH SCHOOL D.l.KHAN

f•• >
■?>?

^^■f'-^;B^KGROUND
'An' appointment was made against the post of Ghdwkidar BS-03, at Public 

Health School (PHS) D.l. Khan, vide a fake appointment order No.F- 
05/Admn/App-lV/8068-73 dated: 09/08/2019 which was allegedly issued by 
the PHSA Peshawar. It was having a dispatch number and date which was 
not coincident with the official dispatch register of the PHSA. It was allegedly 
signed by the DG. PHSA. who himself was not aware about it. The game 
played between Mr. Muhammad Hashim ex-Chowkidar of PHS D.I.Khan 

■was interested in the appointment of his son Mr. Muhammad Muzammil 
against retired son quota; Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior clerk of the PHS; Mr. Jan-e- 
Alam Senior clerk of Paramedical Institute of Medical 
D.I.Khan; some official/s of District Accounts

I .
was

, who

Technologies (PiMT) 
Office (DAO) D.I.Khan and

possibly one or more persons from PHSA Peshawar. A deal was done
between Mr. Muhammad Hashim on one hand and Mr. Fayaz Gul on the
other for a sum of PKR 300000/-. Mr. Jan-e-Alarn played the role of middle 
man. The name(s) of the persons from PHSA Peshawar
DAO D.I.Khan are not exposed.
The fake appointment order

and that/those from

'^ss prepared and delivered at PHS D I Khan 
Mr. Muzammil submitted his arrival and started working. Newly appointed 

Bibi Sajida forwarded the said appointmentDDO of PHS, Ms. r 
for verification. While the order to PHSA

same was submitted to the DG PHSA. he got 
was found that the appointmentsuspicious. On verification it

order was■having fake dispatch number and the signatures of the DG PHSA

appended after scanning from other documents.
The DG PHSA constituted an Inquiry committee for preliminary in 

of the case. The inquiry committee declared 

Fayaz Gul and Mr. Jan-e-Alam

were

vestigations 
that the order was fake. Mr. 

were found involved in the case The
committee

against

Page 1 of 12
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Relying upon the recommendations of the
/■I

committee, the DG PHSA
suspended both the officials, issued charge sheets and constituted 
finding Inquiry to proceed further.

i.
a fact-

B- INQURY COMMITTEE AND ITS AUTHORIZATION

The inquiry committee comprised of the following:

Dr. Muhammad Daud, Additional Director General (BS-20)

Dr, Qazi Muhammad Afsar, Director (BS-19)

Mr. Taufiquiiah, Administrative and Finance Officer (BS-17)

Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian and Litigation Officer (BS-17)

Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal was deputed as well 
proceedings.

>-*■

Chairman

Member

Member■ .

Member

conversant person during the

The committee was entrusted vide orders No. 42/PHSA/Admn/Enquiry/2019- 
20/11815-18 Dated 14/11/2019 3nd No. 44/PHSA/Admn/Enquiry/2019- 
20/11827-29 Dated 14/11/2019 of the office of the DG PHSA.

C- PROCEDINGS
Questionnaires prepared for the following persons, for recording 
statements and cross examinations:

were
their

f-
1- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk PIMT D.l.Khan, the accused.
2- Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk PHS, D.l.Khan, the accused
3- Mr. Muhammad Hashim, Ex-Chowkidar and father of Mr 
' Muzammil.

v.

Muhammad

4- Mr. Muhammad Muzammil 

appointment order.
5- Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal of PHS D.l.Khan.
6- Mr. Muhammad Usman,

Hashim.

Alleged Chowkidar. appointed vide fake

nephew / representative of Mr. Muhammad

Mr. Muzammil did not appear before the in 

at the PHSA but he
nquiry committee when 

appeared during the visit of the inquiry
summoned 

committee to

Page 2 of 12
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D.I.Khan, His father. Mr. Muhammad Hashim passed away before the 

proceedings. One Mr. Muhammad, Usman, nephew of Mr. Muhammad
t). I

Hashim presented himself ajong with Mr. Muzammil 
Muhammad Hashim. His statement was also recorded.

as representative of

i*

D- FINDINGS
(a) EXAMINATION OF RECORD
The following record was examined:
1-. Appointment order of Mr. Muzamrhil.6

2- Forwarding tetter of the Principal PHS D.i.Khan to DG PHSA in which she 

requested verification of the appointment order.
3- Forwarding tetter of the Principal PHS D.i.Khan along with arrival

• Q

report of
uzammil, his service book and source-I, to DAO D.i.Khan for activation 

of his salary. .
4- Letter of the DAO office about return of the documents stated above to Mr. 

Jan-e-Alam.
5- Dispatch register of the PHSA Peshawar.
6- Written statement of Jan-e-Alam, along with annexures.

Written statement of Fayaz Gul along with annexures
Written statement of Bibi Sajida along with annexures.

9-Written statement of Muhammad 

Muhammad Hashim along with

(b) EXAMINATION OF THE 

PERSONS

7-
8-

Usman, representative of Mr.5
annexures.

ACCUSED AND OTHER RELAVANT

1. GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. JAN-E-ALAM
a. Mr. Jan-e-AIam stated that he played the 

deed between Mr. Muhammad
role of middle man in the

Hashirn and Mr. Fayaz Gul
regarding appointment of Mr., Muhammad 
rupees 300000/-

Muzammil for a sum of
against the post of Chowkidar which 

by his father on his retirement was vacated 
on superannuation.. For his role In 

he received nothing as his sharetercommission.the deed,

Page 3 of 12
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•V-;b. He knew that it was an unfair game; He confessed that he was at ' 
fault.

\
■ii

c. He told that Mr. Fayaz Gul promised with Mr. Muhammad Hashim
that he would bring appointment order of Muzammil from PHSA 
the strength of which. Muzammil would be posted as Chowkidar. 
However, he would receive Rs. 300000/- There

6.

onV-

was no written
record of the deed. He told that Fayaz Gul brought 
appointment order from PHSA Peshawar 
Muzammil submitted his arrival.

a fake 
on the strength of which

report, and started performing his 
duties. At that time there was. no DDO of PHS. Later when Ms.

Sajida was, given the charge of DDO, ,Mr. Fayaz Gul prepared 
.source-1

Bibi

for starting his salary and submitted it to the 
district accounts officer D.I.Khan.

office of the

d. The DDO sent a letter to the office of the DG

and verification of the alleged appointment letter. In the office of the 
DG PHSA, the letter

PHSA for information

was proved to be. fake and the DDO 
^ advised to immediately stop the salary of Mr. Muzammil!

|. When Mr. Hashim dame to know that the unfair effort, did' 

remain fruitful, he demanded back the money paid to Mr. Fayaz Gul 
Who straight away denied. As Mr. Jan-e^Aiam was the guarantor 
he paid Rs.210000/- to Mr. Muhammad Hashim from his own 

pocket. Later when Mr. Hashim died, he gave a further sum of Rs 
lOOOOMo family members of Hashim. So, he paid back a total of 

S.220000/- and the remaining sum of Rs. 80000/- were yet to be / 
paid in the form of installments.

' ‘he appointment order frSm

SA Peshawar and delivered it to the DDO of PHS D.I.Khan

g. He never carried the salary papers, of Muzammil from PHS to DAO

D.I.Khan, nor he received these back nor- was he involved in 

misplacement of these papers.
h. The DAO office

^:W.as

not

submitted in writing that Mr. Jan-e-Aiam 
away the salary papers of Mr. Muzammil which 
Mr. Fayaz Gul for

carried

:n were submitted by
approval and release of his salary.

Page 4 of 12
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i. Mr. Jan-e-Alam disclosed that Mr. Fayaz Gul remained involved in 

demanding/receiving Rs. 25000/- from Dr. Amjad Ghias for 
facilitating his posting as DHO D.l.Khan; Rs. 25000/- from Mr. 
Salahuddin Gandapur. husband of Ms. Zubaida ex- Principal • 
School of Nursing D.l.Khan for clearance of her withheld leave
encashment at the tirne of her retirement and Rs. 10000/- from Mr. 
Riaz cook for his posting within D.l.Khan at the time of ...his
promotion as junior clerk.

2. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR JAN-E-ALAM SENIOR CLERK
a. On 01/10/1987, he was appointed as Naib Qasid in the office of the 

commissioner Peshawar vide order No.9244/F dated01/10/1967-'of 
the. office of the commissioner Peshawar. He worked' as NSib
Qasid, Mali and Chowkidar during his stay^at that office, 

b. His services were handed over to the P.HSA Peshawar vide order 
4395-03/DCO (P) EA dated15/11/2001.

served as class-IV at Postgraduate College of Nursing (PGCN) 
Peshawar, School of Nursing (SON) HMC Peshawar 
Kohat.

No.
Up to 31/01/2011 -he

and SON

c. He was promoted to the post of Junior Clerk CBPS-07) by order No 
113-18/PHSA/F-03 dated 31/01/2011 of the office of the Director 
PHSA. He was transferred to PHS D I Khan vide order 
NO05/PHSA/2010-11/P&T/2396-2404 dated 02/06/2011. 

d. He was further promoted to the

t-

post of Senior Clerk {BPS- 09) 
order

dated 09/05/2013 of

onacting charge basis vide
28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion/2012-13/2971 -95 
the office of the Director PHSA. Later he 
of senior clerk on 
/Admn/Promotion

No. F-

was promoted to the post
regular basis vide order No. 28/PHSA

Class 111/2015-16 dated14/07/2016 of the 
Director PHSA Peshawar and was posted at SON D.l.Khan

was transferred to PIMT D.l.Khan vide order Ni.F-
03/PHSA/Admn/P&T-Class-lll/2016-17/5124-29 dated 30/10/2016 
Where he is serving till date.

office of

e. He

r\ ■'
Page 5 c5fi2
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f. His reputation amongst, his colleagues and within the department 
was not good. During the inquiry proceedings at PHS D.I.Khan it 
was felt that most of the class IV employees of PHSA network 
working in D.I.Khan were afraid of him and nobody was ready to
disclose anything adverse, against him. Even his present boss 
Ehsan Waheed, Principal PIMT D.I.Khan was not satisfied with tjjs 
performance as he (Jan- Alam) was not reliable and trustwortl^y. 
Surprisingly in the presence of a senior clerk (Jan-e-Alam) 
the responsibilities of the office had been assigned to 
Mr. Muiazam Hussain.

Dr. .

most of 
one class IV,

3. GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. FAYAZ GUL, JUNIOR CLERK

a. He told that consequent upon his promotion as Junior Clerk, he was 
posted at PHS D.l. Khan. By any means he was not involved in this 
case nor did he receive any money in this regard. He never signed any 
written deed, contract, judicial stamp paper or otherwise

b. He did not know that the ibid appointment order was fake. ■
c. All the judicial stamp papers submitted by Jan-e-Alam 

at any forum.
against him by Jan-e-Alam 

-J he (Jan-e-Alam) had

were
unauthentic and not effective against him 

d. All the allegations, whatsoever, leveled

were up to the effect of accusations and 
authentic prove in favor of his clai no

ms.
e. He never received any money regarding appointment of Muzam 

became part of any. deal whatsoever.
f. Jh^J^/'-PPoin.ment order in respect of Mr, Muzammil was brought to

s by Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashim and was handed 

over to him (Mr. Fayaz Gui) for further
g. He prepared the salary papers (arrival 

service book etc.) of Muzammil. 
submitted the

Vjjr

mil.nbr

processing.

report. sburce-I and entry in 
got these signed by the DDO and

same in DAO office D.l. 
approval and release of his salary.

h. “^^n-e-Alam threatened him of murder vide a telephonic call from 

the land line Phone of PIMT D.I.Khan about which he had informed ti-e 
Pnnoipal under intimation to the DG PHSA Peshawar.

Khan on 06/09/2019 for

A f'age6ofi2
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i. He did not know how Mr. Jan-e-Aieni
and Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

succeeded in getting the appointment order in favor of Mr. 
nor did he know who prepared the fake order! 

j. He admitted that he received arrival report of Mr. Muzarrimi!

A

Muzammil

. prepared
his sen/ice book, and source-1 of his salary and submitted these in.the

office of the DAO D.l.Khan on 6^^ of September 2019 for release of the 
salary.

k. These papers were unauthorizedly received back from DAO . office 
D.l.Khan on 14*^ Septober 2019 by Mr. Jan-e-Alam 
deliberately misplaced these.

l. He agreed that at least 
and DAO office D.l.Khan

who late;* on

one person each from PHSA, PHS D.l.Khan

definitely involved in this game of fakewas
appointment. It was impossible to commit such ; 
without such collusion. However, he did not disclose 
stated that Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad 
aware of such persons because during this game Mr. Muhammad 
Hashim teiephonicaily contacted multiple people. Such conversations 

recorded and saved in mobile phone of Mr. Muhammad Hashim 
which, after his death, was in the custody of his 
Muzammil played such-recorded

a big act of forgery 

■ any name. Self- 
Hashim were well

were

son Mr, Muzammil. 
conversations before the preliminary

inquiry committee as well.

m. He denied that he was ever involved in
^ ^ any deal .with Mr. Saiahuddin
Gandapur, Dr. Amjad Ghias or Mr. Riaz and never received 
from them whatsoever.

any money

4. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR FAYA2 GUL 

a. He was appointed
duratin r puo P^y for six months
duration at PHSA Peshawar vide
dated 28/03/2004 of the Director pSl'peshaTan Wher'" 

services were regularized was not known. ' 
b. He was promoted to the

and how his

post of .Computer Lab.

PHSA and was posted at PHSA Peshawar, 
that post, he had been performing duties of d

Having appointed against 

airy & dispatch clerk.

Page 7 of 12
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C. He was further promoted to the post of junior clerk (BPS-11) vide order
No.28/Admn/PHSA/Promotipn/Class-ill/2018/9262-67
27/09/2019 of the DQ .PHSA Peshawar 
D.i.Khan. His promotion

dated
and was posted at PHS

on the’ basis of 33% quota, seats from 
class iV employees, whereas he was hot a class IV

was

meaning there by
he was not having any right of promotion under 33% quota of class IV. 
The PHSA seeked the opinion of law Department through secretary 
health regarding promotion of Mr. Fayaz Gul vide letter 
No.28/Admn/Promotion File/2194-95 dated 14/05/2019. 
the record of the PHSA stands silent and needs investigation, 

d. He remained a party of court

in this matter

cases multiple times for gaining right or 
All such cases needwrong benefits of his promotion and otherwise, 

thorough investigation.
e. He served at PHSA Peshawar for quite a long duration, had deep roots 

in the PHSA and was well aware of the persons and
f. He seemed to be quite a clever person 

proves of his alleged unfair activities.

systems of PHSA. 
and had left no documentary

5. STATEMENT OF MR USMAN 
MUHAMMAD HASHIM)

SHAHEEN (RELATIVE OF LATE MR

a. He stated that Mr. Muhammad Hashim himself told 

regarding appointment of Mr.
him many things 

Muzammi! and many a times he
accompanied Muhammad Hashim during different 
Mr. Muhammad wishedThat his

events.
son; Mr. Muzammil might be appointed 

PU''Pose. he paid Rs. 300000/- to Mr. Jan- 
e-Alam who gave this money to Mr. Fayaz Gul for distribution 
the persons involved in the process

=. on the. day when Mr. Muhammad Hashim came to know that 

appointment order was fake, he contacted dan-e-Alam who called him 
to a shop near Bloch Hotel.

. Muhammpd Hashim. Ali driver of PHS was also present there with Jan-

Hash-m d"'" P"''' 30000/- to Mr. Muhammad
Hashim and promised to pay the remaining

b.

against son quota. For that

amongst

the

Usman Shaheen accompanied Mr.

money in installments.

J Page 8 of 12
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d. Mr. Muhammad Hashim further toid him that he (Mr. Muhammad
Hashim) withdrew Rs. 300000/-from his account in National Bank vide 
cheque No.5955191 on 02/07/2019 for payment to Jan-e-Alam. He 
attached photocopy of bank statement! showing debit 
money from the said account on the said date.

of the same

e. After a few days, Mr. Jan-e-Alam called him to PIMT D.I.Khan and 
handed him over the appointment order in favor of Mr. Muzammil.

f. He told that Mr. Muzammil has lodged a civil suit in the lower court at 

D.I.Khan for his right and has also suBmitted an application in anti-

against this fraudulentcorruption establishment office at p.l.Khan 
case. ■.i

6. STATEMENT OF Ms. BIBI SAJIDA, PRINCIPAL PHS D.I.KHAN

a. She stated that she was appointed as DDO of PHS D.I.Khan
on

03/09/2019 vide order .No. 79/PHSA/Acctt/P&T/2018-19/10478
r She took charge of the seatdated03/09/2019 of the DG PHSA. 

04/09/2019.
on

b. On 06/09/2019, Mr. Fayaz Gul brought papers of Mr. Muzammil to her 

Office for forwarding these toexpedite this task so that the salt brep!rrnSw Z"“
C. On 12/09/2019, she earlier.

a meeting, at PHSA. There sHp 
came to know that appointment order of Mr. Muzammil was fake 
DG PHSA directed her

was called for

. The
salary and to withdraw the papers from DAG office if she had alreadl done so. She telephonically

“ ":r“' •“

d. The same

be DAO. Mr. Naeem, diary^ and dispatch clerk of DAO office D I Khan 

er that Mr. Jan-e-Alam bad already carried those papers. Later,

I ■

Page 9 of 12



■

'e

. A\
} ■

on 18/09/2019; the DAO office D.I.Khan gave a written statement as 
well to that effect.

f. She had already presented herself before the
preliminary. investigations along with Fayaz Gul, Jan-e-Alam 
Muhammad Hashim oh 24/09/2019 at PHSA, Peshawar.

A

inquiry committee for 
and

7- SUPPORTIVE FINDINGS

a. During the pendency of the . present Inquiry, another fake appointment 

case in respect of Mr. Ali Haider appointed as Bearer at the same 
Public Health School D.l. Khan since 15.10.2018 also surfaced for
which a preliminary inquiry was ordered vide Director General, 
Provincial Health Services Academy
42/PHSA/Admn/inquiry/2019-20/11808-13 dated

pertinent to mention here that both Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk 
Mr. Fayaz Gul.Junior-Clerk

Peshawar letter no. 
14.11.2019. It is

I

and
were accused by Mr. Ali Haider for the 

per findings of the preliminary Inquiry proceedings tillsame charges as 
date.

b. The above identical case shows that both, the employees 
Alam and Mr. Fayaz Gul. have been part of collusion 

remained unbecoming of a gentleman.

i.e. Jan-e- 
and their conduct

$ ■

E- CONCLUSIONS

1- The appointment letter of Mr.
Muzammil as Chowkidar PHS D.l 

any reasonable doubt, and 
amongst Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

D.I.Khan. Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk PIMT 
Junior Clerk PHS D.I.Khan, possibly one ,

PHSA Peshawar, ■ possibly r 

D.I.Khan and possibly anyone else.

Muhammad Hashim definitely paid 
only) as received by Mr. Jan-e-Alam for 
D.l. Khan. This money was distributed

Gul and other possible persons.

z
.• Khan

proved to be fake beyond 
collusion was a result of 

ex- Chowkidar of PHS

D.I.Khan, Mr. Fayaz Gul

or more persons from DG office
one or more persons from D.A.O office

2- Mr.
Pak. Rs. 300000/- (Three Lacs 

appointment of his son at PHS 

among Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Mr. Fayaz

Page 10 of 12
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3-When the fakeness of the appointment order
was disclosed,- Mr 

Muhammad Hashim demanded back his money, major portion , of which 
had been paid back by Mr. Jan-e-Alam. Still some amount was lying 
outstanding against the accused persons. However, this department has

nothing to do vvith such payments, the matter being concern of the parties. 
Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk confessed to reoeive.the amount o_n behalf 

\ of Mr. Fayaz Gul and hence proved b'^nd any reasonablT^ubt to be 

■guilty of corruption and misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and (I) of 
rule 2 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Discipline) Rules. 2011 and rule 
Pakhtunkhwa G

Servants (Efficiency and
4A of the Government of Khyber 

overnment Servants (Conduct) Rules. 1987 and is liable to
be awarded major penalty under the rules ibid.

5- Based on sufficient oral evidence series of events, manipulation of record 
and his service track record, the enquiry committee is satisfied of the 
collusion and to declare Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk gujty^ of corruption ■ 
and misconduct-under sub-rule (1), clause (g)

Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
2011 and rule 4A of the Governm

(I) of rule 2 of Khyber ' 
(Efficiency and . Discipline) Rules,

and

0^ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Servants (Conduct) Rules. 1987 and is liable to be 

under the rules ibid.
awarded major penalty

6- Recently, another identical ■ 
of Mr. Ali Haider, surfaced in the 
two employees with the

7- There

case of-fake appointment from 2018 in respect

same institute also points to the same
same charges.-

are certain employees, posted in office of the DG PHSA 
Peshawar who are habitually Involved In the 

manipulation of the record.’

at

act of forgery and

RECOMMRNDATinMQ

1-■ aTai!s“ ^PP-Pn-ate post

against retired son quota on his turn as per rules.
2- Mr.- Jan-e-Alam,

removahfrom se.ioe qnder sulmle dl'lauL' “c^Iwonul'

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
Discipline) Rules, 2011. (Efficiency and

Page 11 of 12

$•
■i

.C\



f
. 4

r;. ♦ r.

V . '

. Ct

■ ■■':■' i3- Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BPS-11) may be awarded major penalty of , 

removal from service under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub-clause (ill) of rule •
; 4 Of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Discipline) Rules, 2011.
4- Mr. Muhammad Hashim has

Government Servants (Efficiency and *

already passed away, hence nothing is
recommended against him or in his favor. 

5-. Investigation may be conducted to find
out the culprits within the office of 

the DG PHSA Peshawar who are habitually involved in the

to prevent such untoward future events.
act of forgery

6- Investigations may be conducted to find out 
appointments in all the institutes of PHSA network.

cases of similar nature of fake

•s.
V®

Librarian {BPS-17), Administrative Officer 

PHSA

r
Mr. Faiz Muhammad

r. Qazi'lVUjhammad

AfsamfectoP^BPS-19), 

PHSA(BPS-17), PHSA

i

Dr. Muhammad Daud

Additional Director 
General (BPS-20), 

PHSA
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(I)B■"m m provincial health services academ 
W Government of KhyberPakhtunkhwa
^ Department

(fg ii)SHOW CAUSE NQTirF

Dera Ismail Khan, as follows:-

^“"^P'etion of inquio- conducted by the inquiry

=r.s ■
a. Guilty of Corruption; and
b. Guilty of Misconduct.

2. As a result, thereof, I,
upon you the followino 080.1^ ^11^' ® decided to impose

Rules, 2011- - ^ Government Senrants (Efficiency and Discipiine)

Removal from Service.
3. You are therefore, required to show cause as 

not be imposed upon you and also i 
person.

Presumed^thatyouhavemo S °f its deliveny, it will be

Will be taken against you. ■ ^ ^ ex-parte action

_ _ to why the aforesaid penalty should 
intimate whether you desire to be heard in

t

f-

Director General
PH^ Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
No.^/PHSA/Admn

/2019-20/ <^f- fy
Dated: (^-<^-2020

Copy forwarded to the: -

1- Members Inquiry Committee.
2- Principal PHS, D.I. Khan
3- District Accounts Officer, Dera Ismail Khan 
4 Mr. Fayyaz Gul, Junior Clerk BPS-11
5- Personal file.
6- Record.

Public Health School, Dera Ismail Khan

r\ik-
Director General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

ear.Northern bypass, Dauranpur, Peshawar.
■a

Webslte:fflwvvtphsa.ed,.i^ Email:info@£h Ph:0Sn.2G14223.25, Fax: C91 2614231sa.edu.plf ■

t-

•ft'-

'm
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#tOv; Hca!:;!; .Sar'aces A-taGc-iCg'

Depariinoni of Health
of^CP^ Peshawar ^

C
= O

■ tjtu <5 ^ mI ta.

-'lilfwC?

26/11/2019:^vj'.>^tF J/«vil(Annex-A)24/09/2019:^vr*.>^(>^yj\ i_ JvX,

JjJNo.42/PHSA/Admn/lnquiry/2019-20/89-94
^ i ♦T |/ * ♦ • ^ ♦ ••

08/01/2020:^.
♦ ** l »• 99 «

o

(An nex-C))>rj jvT J Ju

-^^l3/(Annex-D,E,F.G)^;^Lje^Jlbc^^^r.i/(

c;U^iJi-(:/i;J^lrl./jj/.^4:3^^l^^U(>j^f/Ly,/^^,^£24/09/2019.>5^J^yl//titC

dif crli(7^/rLj>-i J' (Annex-H),uA^.d* Jj^l/^XdAldul-^Lfe
i/l-<^L_i)t|lJ'(^nex-l)<f_l4y'2;-L'ZldLlVjJL4PHSA./7>jpvjifyy^i;iXlr'i.yjplMTwiy^A

-<^ J ^/(Annex-J) ifJi/jp ^i_/ouU30000/- (! L^dLlA_J>

f-S5yO(^i|/'j^-’jjjic/.!di^Lrfi.->'^yy(/i;idU(Cross Examination)/27/11/2019^-/^:/ 
Jj\,fij ay ^d'-f //W /. O 15j ifyft^/27/11/201 Od.A'wifc^ Jl3/(Annex-L)
^k>r Ji;/r OrV(/di{Cross Examination) ^jldUy^Zld^
l/^(4JfJ^lK^tAnnex-M)

^^^(Annex-N)
Z1

la'SEs''^^
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nnex-p).f_ .JcJ S'/ 

-<f_i_i<(|l5^ (Annex-i^)

\\\-<^A
-^wJj(Annex-/^)-l^j/^<uu4^^4ij^28:^v^JvX

-f->_i)(|l5'(Annex-^)iWX£^5jfcr(3/(3!l^il

^ js' (Annex-'Dtfj?" SNEt^/y^ J^y^gOlOcT 12:^7^4^203,0-11 Ju-jl 
-.^^t|l^(Annex-(?)ij7C/='1.^4.j^l>y;20J,0t/,e30:,7;7,r'

V-^vL

- lyiX (3ct I clj jc* u-T j i; ,>?7
♦ ♦ ^ • T

^cjs"(Annex-,V)_(jVji/yjy (/uTj4^
/='(jiiC20J.1(/' 13:7J7y7/U-2lyU7{:i^/„yl/L,<L

o vj(

VI-ivL
J?/ No.SOH-lll/8^9/2011 (PHSA):^JI/:/.20i1 tr28:,^7W;7 LTcT^v Jl-X
l/^7/J^7.1^7y/;;i7t/<^^7/Jl7i;20ll^rt;^,^^4r(Annex-a-/4J^^>Ji^ 

c}^-> cl' cl'/jj/C'^/'iJviiyl/C'T;^ i/'-f- (Annex-^rt) t/*(Stauesque) ^ >J> 

7il$dlv.^L/'-<p^ci/(Annex-^ )-^^rl.<4^icl'cli^7C-7^2

't^ti^if(Stauesque)(jic^jy^t

VSS-t^^L
wJ^cT'^^/Jl j)l^y)i£.ij^iyj(Cases) L L o>i^i^/»j>\ JV(j; ^7/Jt /,!

Jf;r^i^4(Petitioners)Jcf44r^w5^^U;r>^y^J^tr(Annex/^
<c/L'icfW>^^£y^^^'-^Jc|IS'(AnnexnJliDPCy^203,3cf9l.^U>O/j,,3y(y^_£.U/

yji' I (Annex-,^f ),tfy

o

jr (Annex-AiJD-tfc/^iiiy^yi^^vt-j' Jti^XciVjy

Vlll-^vlC^ c^C^7 l 7l 4;^ uX^'i^u 1. X7.1 jL^r (X) ^

.07Xc/'^.^<^/X/^(^77c/xi-L'>W^X^^J/(Annex.A^yJi/Cf.^,y/
4/c.i;i>'(BPS-11

JJ/ (Annex-A'O-S/
(Annex-A//)
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dV>yY^if,ly J;?X?ii{ArrivaI Report) iJxI-

(Annex-A^)
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Jv^v-Litigation Assistant -PHSAX^'iyPA^.i^ilj'y
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c/^ i Jj^< t/-(^ (3>f lTJ^^ ^4e£^ilX4> /

Managment ‘(^(VvjpwSyy^ct/^jJr^TOT 

Workshop on Dengue ^jiWorkshop on Data Analysis for Nutrional Surveillance^jf
^\^jsl bi;;£^ l5^Prevention

L^J't^Office Procedure &

and Controlo
X!-^vL

Arrival Report(^(l_(/Ojf^^t|t^'yfji/

^J. \^jif}j'.y-jl,Ji.?^f^-20-i Sy^i 12jjy‘
'-^^i/{^nex-AiU)Jj>rj'J;^y:j3>ia:iji^iXlrhyij/-A‘Ji^/^20^y.P'\22J}l^^Jiy^.i}i,/t,Y

^-“f-

(Personnel R;\ar\ryq)J^SYr~-^^f±-^-^sz6j'h^?>j:c^ji^^\^\^^-sjCjil\.\/S\J>s 

iv^^^£.<!l(Personnel Hiaring)JWayi.j3/V^uU^Tty^Zl
, )

f U7UycC^/Jl»>('l7Zlbi

21/01/2020 ^

C/^^0 T
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEhlY
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Department of Health
i

F. No. 42/ PHSA/Admin/Enquiry/2019-20//-!?(^f'

Mr. Fayyaz Gu(
Junior Clerk {BPS-11)
Public Health School (PHS)
Dera Ismail Khan

Dated:/^.02.2020

SUBJECT: OFFICE ORDER REGARDING REMOVAL FROM SERVICE

WHEREAS Principal, Public Health School (PHS) D.I.Khan forwarded and 
enclosed an appointment order bearing No. F-05/Admn/App-IV/8068-73 dated 
09/08/2019 of PHSA and respective arrival report of Mr. Muzamil S/o Mr. 
Muhammad Hashim ex-Chowkidar vide their letter No. 1086/PHS-DIK/Admn: 
dated 14.09.2019 for verification and guidance;

AND WHEREAS the undersigned after thoroughly checking its record, found that 
no such order is issued from this office. Therefore, the office of undersigned 
informed Principal, Public Health School (PHS) D.I.Khan accordingly vide letter 
No. 42/PHSA/Admin/lnquiry/2019-20/10937-38 dated 27.09.2019;

AND WHEREAS the office of undersigned ordered a preliminary inquiry on 
17.09.2019 to find facts into the reference appointment order;

AND WHEREAS the preliminary committee submitted its report on 02.10.2019;

AND WHEREAS in light of findings of the preliminary Inquiry report, the 
reference appointment order is found to be fake evident from the written 
statement of the then competent authority:

AND WHEREAS disciplinary proceedings were initiated on 14.11.2019 on 
account of your alleged involvement in corruption and misconduct;

AND WHEREAS subsequently, a disciplinary inquiry was ordered on 
14.11.2019;

AND WHEREAS the disciplinary inquiry committee submitted its final report with 
recommendations on 07.0T2020;

AND WHEREAS in light of the disciplinary committee’s findings, the charges 
leveled against you were proved and you were found guilty of corruption and 
misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and (I) of rule 2 of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 
framed under section-16 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants Act, 1973 
read with mis-conduct in terms of rule 4A of conduct rules 1987 made unde^ei

Address: Near Northren Bypass,Dauranpur.Peshawar, Ph:091-2614223S, Fax:09f-
26143609

Websitw: www.ohsa.edu.ok Bmail: info@phsa.edu.pk

http://www.ohsa.edu.ok
mailto:info@phsa.edu.pk
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provincial HEALtH SERVICES ACADEMY
Government of Khyber Pakfitunkhwa

Department of Health

provision of section 15 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants Act 1973
Therefore he undersigned issued respective show cause notice as duly

imposing the major penalty i.e. Removal from

AND WHEREAS
22.01.2020;

AND WHEREAS your reply was found unsatisfactory and It was decided to hear 
you in person, in order to provide you feir opportunity of personal hearing;

AND WHEREAS
07.02.2020;

AND WHEREAS you failed to provide any other evidence new to what you had 
presented to the inquiry committee;

'’P'- Ayub Rbse, Director General (BPS-.
20) PHSA, Peshawar, after having considered charges and evidence on recdrcJ 
thereby in exercise of the power conferred under sections 16 of The hhvber 
Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servant Act, 1973 read with section IS accordingly as

Pakhtunkhwa Government-Servants
K ‘he competentAuthor ty has been pleased to impose upon you the major penalty as specified in

sub-rule(l), clause(b), Sub-Clause(iii) of rule-4 i.e, to remove you. Mr. Fayaz Gul 
BS-11, Junior Clerk PHS D.I.Khan, from service with immediate effect.

you submitted your reply to the show cause notice on

your personal hearing with the undersigned was held on

' /

DIRE ^flcRAL (Health)
Endorsement of Even No. & Date: PHSA, Peshawar
1. Principal Paramedical Institute of Medical Technologies (PIMT) D I Khan^*^
2. District Accounts Officer, Dera Ismail Khan. ’ ^
3. IT In-charge PHSA.

PS to Secretary Health, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
5. - • Principal Public Health School Dl Khan
4.

DIRECf& ^XLlPSalth)
PHSA, Peshawar

Address: Near Northren Bypass,Dauranpur.Peshawar, Ph:091-2614223-S
26143609 '

Fax:091 -
Websitw: www.ohsa.edu.pk Email: info@phsa.edu.pk

http://www.ohsa.edu.pk
mailto:info@phsa.edu.pk
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GbV^ktrnENtmmmf^pW^^**^'^
HEALtH bEPARfMEkt

SOH-lll/8-89/2020(Muhamhiad Faydz Gul)
Dated the PesKaWar iB^June, 2020 ;• No.

' "--V '• ■.VA
, •;

i

•*' :*■',.

•:,To

The Director Gehefal, ^
Provincial Health Services Academy 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
/

!!!
APPFAI AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 18-02-2020.

'^REMOVAL FROM SERVICE!!
HEPARTMENTALSUBJECT:-i

WHEREBY THE MAJOR PENALTY OF 
WAS IMPOSED UPON THE UNDERSIGNED^

I am directed to refer to the subject noted above and to enclose herewith

, Ex- Junior Clerk ,

1

;
py of self-explanatory appeal in respect of Muhammad Fayaz Gul 

Public Health School, Dera Ismail, Khan for views/comments, please.
a CO

End! As above.

I

Endst: even no & date^I

Copy forwarded to the;-

PS to Secretary Health, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.!

. V ficer-IUection
i

'

ft

;

i
i
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31^
To

The Secretary to Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhv\/a, 
Health Department, Peshawar.

THROUGH PROPER CHANNEL:

SUBJECT: DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 
f 18.02.2020, WHEREBY THE MAJOR PENALTY OF “REMOVAL 

FROM SERVICE” WAS IMPOSED UPON THE UNDERSIGNED.

Prayer in appeal:

ON ACCEPTANCE OF THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL THE 
ORDER DATED 18.02.2020, MAY PLEASE BE SETASIDE AND 
THE UNDERSIGNED MAY BE REINSTATED INTO SERVICE 
WITH ALL BACK AND CONSEQUENTIAL BENEFITS.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:a'.-.;

The few lines are submitted for your kind and sympatric consideration as
under:

1. That the undersigned was serving as JUNIOR CLERK and Ever since his 

appointment, He had performed his duties assigned to him with zeal and 
devotion and there was no complaint, what so ever regarding his 
performance.

2. That the appellant was served with the charge sheet containing the 
allegations of Fake order of appointment issued in respect of 
Muhammad Muzamil S/O Muhammad Hasham. The appellant properly 
replied to the charge sheet and denied all the allegation and clear the 
situation. Copy attached.

3. That the inquiry was conducted against the appellant without proving 
proper chance of defense in which allegation against the appellant has not 
proved only made victim of vim and wishes and make scape goat to save 
the skin of high officials. Copy attached.

4. That the copy of show cause notice was served upon the appellant. The 
appellant submitted his detailed reply and denied the allegation once again. 
Copy attached.

5. That thereafter the impugned order dated 18.02.2020. was issued to 
undersigned whereby the major penalty OF “removal from service” 
imposed upon the undersigned, copy of the impugned order is attached.

was
;

6. Hence the under signed constrained to file the instant departmental appeal 
on the following grounds.

>»

-.1

■;
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GROUNDS:

A. That the impugned order dated 18.02.2020 whereby penalty imposed upon 
the undersigned is illegal, unlawful and against law and facts and liable to be 
set aside.

B. That no proper procedure has been followed before awarding major penalty 

to undersigned, no inquiry has been conducted, statements of witnesses if 
any were never taken in the undersigned presence nor the undersigned has 
been allowed opportunity of cross examination, thus the proceedings so 
conducted are defective in the eye of law. So the impugried order is illegal 
and nullity in the eye of law.

C. That the allegation leveled against the undersigned of fake appointment was 
baseless and without any cogent proofs but only with the malafide intention 
of authority due to persona! grudges.

D. That the inquiry officer gave his conclusion on the basis of summarizes and 
conjectures which is against the superior court judgments. The appellant 
made the scape goat to save the skin of high officials.

E. That the co-|accused Jan-e-Alam admitted that he received the amounts of 
3,00000/- from the Hashim Khan. But the appellant was unlawfully drag into 
whole episode.

i

F. That no chance of personal hearing was provided to the undersigned which 
is violation of the judgment of Supreme Court, law and rules.

It is, therpfore, humbly requested that on acceptance of the departmental 
appeal the order dated 18.02.2020, may please be set aside and the 
undersigned may be reinstated into service with all back and consequential 
benefits.

Yours obediently,

MUHAMM^ FAYAZ GUL
Ex. Junior Clerk PHSA Networks 

Public Health Schoo, Dera Ismail Khan. 
Cell NO: 0312-9116484

Date: /03/2020.

ED
1



VAKALAT NAMA

J20NO.

0 AoI V I kIN THE COURT OF

£ {?{^ (Appellant)
(Petitioner)
(Plaintiff)

7 a?

VERSUS

(Respondent)
(Defendant)

- ^

f-N

i/wg;

Do hereby appoint and constitute M. Asif Yousalzai, Advocate Supreme Court 
Peshawar^ to appear, plead, act, comproinise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for 
me/us as my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, without any iiabiiity for 
his defauit and with the authority to engage/appoint any other Advocate/Counsei on 
my/our costs.

I/We authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and receive on my/our behalf all 
sums and amounts payable or deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter. 
The Advocate/Counsel is also at liberty to leave my/our case at any stage of the 
proceedings, if his any fee left unpaid or is outstanding against me/us.

720Dated
(COTNT)

ACCEPTED

M ASIF YOUSAFZAI 
Advocate Supreme Court 

Peshawar.
B.CNOniO-7327 

CNIC # 17301-5106574-3

^ MvccjTM M'jA ^
OFFICE:
Room # FR-8, 4^^ Floor,' 
Bilour Plaza, Peshawar, 
Cantt: Peshawar

A

Cell: (0333-9103240)
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BEFORE THE HON*BLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.4
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 7728/2020

Fayaz Gul, Ex-Junior Clerk

Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan

Appellant

Versus

1. The Secretary Health Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

2. The Director-General, Provincial Health Services Academy, Budhni road 

Doranpur Peshawar

3. The Principal, Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan

Respondents

INDEX

S.No. I Description of Document

Para wise comments submitted by respondents 
No.01.02and03.

Annexure | Pages

1-301

02 I Affidavit 4

Copy of the Inquiry report plus charge sheet plus 
show cause notice

A 5-2203

23-2704 Personal hearing and cross-examination record B
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
\ PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 7728/2020

Fayaz Gul, Ex-Junior Clerk
Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan

■■

Appellant
Versus

1. The Secretary Health Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
2. The Director-General, Provincial Health Services Academy, Budhni road, 

Duranpur Peshawar
3. The Principal, Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan

Respondents

PARA-WISE COMMENTS SUBMITTED BY RESPONDENT NO.l 2 & 03:

Respectfully Sheweth:

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:

That the appellant has got neither cause of action nor locus standi to file the 
instant appeal.
That the instant appeal is against the prevailing law and rules.
That the Appeal is not maintainable in its present form.
That the appellant has not come to the tribunal with a clean hand and was hit 
by laches.
That the appellant is bad due to non-joinder and misjoinder of necessary 
parties.
That the appellant has filed the instant appeal with mala-fide intention hence 
liable to be dismissed.

I.

IV.

V.

VI.

That the applicant has been stopped by his own conduct to file the instant 
appeal.

VII.

FACTS:

1. Pertains to record.

2. Pertains to record.

3. Pertains to record.

4. Incorrect. It was not disposed of; however, directions were issued to address the 

grievances of the petitioners.

5. Pertains to record.

6. The disciplinary proceedings were initiated on 14.11.2019. The inquiry committee 

found the appellants with his colleague involvement in the dealing of fake 

appointment orders /recruitment of Mr. Muzamil. Furthermore, the committee 

found the appellant guilty of misconduct as being the only dealing hand at the 

institute.



7. Correct. ,

8. Correct to the extent of the reply to the charge sheet however the appellant was 

aware of the entire scenario.

9. After the charge sheet proper inquiry was conducted and the appellant was 

provided all opportunities to defend. The inquiry committee proved the allegation 

against the appellant (copy of the inquiry report is attached “A”). Incorrect as per 

findings of the inquiry report.

10. All the charges were proved against the appellant and all th@ codal formalities 

were completed by the department.

11. incorrect After fulfilling all the legal and codal formalities. The order dated 

18.02.2020 has been issued whereby the appellant was removed from his service.

■V

GROUNDS:

A. Incorrect. The impugned order dated 18.02.2020 as well as all acts of the replying 

respondents are in accordance with law and rules.

B. Incorrect. Proper proceedings were conducted as per rules and laws. A proper

record of the personal hearing and cross-examination is available and enclosed at 
Annexure-A. !

C. Incorrect. Specific charges of corruption and misconduct were leveled against the 

appellant.

D. Incorrect. Every case has its own facts and circumstances. The charges proved 

against the appellant.

E. The appellant was treated according to law and rules.

F. Incorrect. There was no malafide on the part of replying respoi^dents.

G. As explained in paragraph B above.

H. Incorrect. The appellant is penalized according to his guilt i.e. corruption, and 

misconduct.

1. Incorrect. The opportunity of the personal hearing was provided on 07-02-2020.

J. The respondents will present further pieces of evidence as and when required by 

the Honorable Tribunal accordingly. i

PRAYER:

Given the above, it is, therefore, requested that the instant appeal being devoid of merit 

may graciously be dismissed.
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PRINCIPAL 
Public KsaUh School

°Frm'cip¥|i! Khan

Public Health School, D.I.Khan

(Respondent No. 3)

/

Director-General ^
Provincial Health Services Academy (PHSA), Health Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar , : '

(Respondent No. 2)
/

Secretary to Governrhent of Khyber Pakhiunkhwa 

Health Department

(Respondent No. 1)

;
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BEFORE THE HQN’BLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.»

PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 7728/2020

Fayaz Gul, Ex-Junior Clerk
Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan

Appellant
Versus

1. The Secretary Health Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
2. The Director-General. Provincial Health Services Academy, Budhni road 

Doranpur Peshawar
3. The Principal, Public Health School (PHS), Dera Ismail Khan ,

Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mr. Faiz Muhammad Litigation Officer PHSA, do hereby solemnly affirm and 

declare that the contents of paragraph-wise reply on behalf of respondents No.1, 

2 & 3 to the instant service appeal are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief.

LA

DEP 3NENT

CNIC No. 17301-1376838-1

Identified By:

yff^'
Additiofna/Advocate Genera!

KP Service Tribunal, Peshawar Sf. Advocate 
nsm Cemn4ssiof»ef / Melaiy hdft

;
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*Tov: Health Services Acadeo;

Departniciu ofHealth 
(^vt; of KPKPe^awac

> IN FAKE APPOINTMENT ORDER OF MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL S/0 MR
, MUHAMAMD HASHIM EX-CHOWKIDAR AT PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL D.I.KHANS' "V

. r
INQUIRY REPORT.'i'

k. A- BACKGROUND
'J'" An appointment was made against the post of Chowkidar BS-03, at Public 

Health School (PHS) D.l. Khan, vide a fake appointment order No.F- 
05/Admn/App-iV/8068-73 dated: 09/08/2019 which was ailegedly issued by 

the PHSA Peshawar. It was having a dispatch number and date which was 

not coincident with the official dispatch register of the PHSA. It was allegedly 

signed by the DG, PHSA, who himself was not aware about it. The game was 

played between Mr. Muhammad Hashim ex-Chowkidar of PHS D.l.Khan, who 

was interested in the appointment of his son Mr. Muhammad Muzammil 
against retired son quota; Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior clerk of the PHS; Mr. Jan-e- 
Alam Senior clerk of Paramedical Institute of Medical Technotogies (PIMT) 
D.l.Khan; some official/s of District Accounts Office (DAO) D.l.Khan and 

possibly one or more persons from PHSA Peshawar. A deal was done 

between Mr. Muhammad Hashim on one hand and Mr. Fayaz Gul on the 

other for a sum of PKR 300000/-. Mr. Jan-e-Alam played the role of middle 

man. The name(s) of the persons from PHSA Peshawar and that/those from 

DAO D.l.Khan are not exposed.
The fake appointment order was prepared and delivered at PHS D.l.Khan. 
Mr. Muzammil submitted his arrival and started working. Newly appointed 

DDO of PHS, Ms. Bibi Sajida forwarded the said appointment order to PHSA 

for verification. While the same was submitted to the DG PHSA, he got 
suspicious. On verification it was found that the appointment order was 

having fake dispatch number and the signatures of the DG PHSA were 

appended after scanning from other documents.
The DG PHSA constituted an inquiry committee for preliminary investigations 

of the case. The inquiry committee declared that the order was fake. Mr. 
Fayaz Gui and Mr. Jan-e-Alam were found involved in the case. The 

committee recommended initiation of proper disciplinary proceediings against 
both of them.

-

.
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Relying upon the recommendations of the committee, the DG PHSA 

suspended both the officials, issued charge sheets and constituted a fact­

finding inquiry to proceed further.

B- INQURY COMMITTEE AND ITS AUTHORIZATION

The inquiry committee comprised of the following:

Dr. Muhammad Daud, Additional Director General (BS-20)

i

t.

Chairman
'v

MemberDr. Qazi Muhammad Afsar, Director (BS-19)I
f.

Mr. Taufiquilah, Administrative and Finance Officer (BS-17) Member

Mr, Faiz Muhammad, Librarian and Litigation Officer (BS-17) Member

Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal was deputed as well conversant person during the 

proceedings.

The committee was entrusted vide orders No. 42/PHSA/Adnfln/Enquiry/2019- 

20/11815-18 Dated 14/11/2019 and No. 44/PHSA/Admn/Enquiry/2019- 

20/11827-29 Dated 14/11/2019 of the office of the DG PHSA.

C- PROCEDINGS
Questionnaires were prepared for the following persons, for recording their 
statements and cross examinations:
1- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk PIMT D.I.Khan, the accused.
2- Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk PHS, D.I.Khan, the accused, i
3- Mr. Muhammad Hashim, Ex-Chowkidar and father of Mr. Muhammad 

Muzammil.
4- Mr. Muhammad Muzammil, Alleged Chowkidar appointed vide fake 

appointment order.
5- Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal of PHS D.I.Khan.
6- Mr. Muhammad Usman, nephew / representative of Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim.

Mr. Muzammil did not appear before the inquiry committee when summoned 

at the PHSA but he appeared during the visit of the inquiry committee to
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D.I.Khan. His father,, Mr. Muhammad Hashim passed away before the 

proceedings. One Mr. Muhanimad Usman, nephew of Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim presented himself along with Mr. Muzammil as representative of 
Muhammad Hashim. His statement was aiso recorded.

D- FINDINGS
(a) EXAMINATION OF RECORD
The following record was examined:
1- Appointment order of Mr. Muzammil.
2- Forwarding letter of the Principal PHS D.I.Khan to DG PHSA in which she 

requested verification of the appointment order.
3- Forwarding letter of the Principal PHS D.I.Khan along with arrival report of 

Muzammil, his service book and source-l, to DAO D.I.Khan for activation 

of his salary.
4- Letter of the DAO office about return of the documents stated above to Mr. 

Jan-e-Alam.
5- Dispatch register of the PHSA Peshawar.
6- Written stateirient of Jan-e-Alam, along with annexures.
7- Written statement of Fayaz Gul along with annexures.
8- Written statement of Bibi Sajida along with annexures.
9- Written statement of Muhammad Usman, representative of Mr. 

Muhammad Hashim along with annexures.

(b) EXAMINATION OF THE ACCUSED AND OTHER RELAVANT 

PERSONS

1. GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. JAN-E^ALAM
a. Mr. Jan-e-AIam stated that he played the role of middle man in the 

deed between Mr. Muhammad Hashim and Mr. Fayaz Gul 
regarding appointment of Mr. Muhammad Muzammil for a sum of 
rupees 300000/- against the post of Chowkidar which was vacated 

by his father on his retirement on superannuation. For his role in 

the deed, he received nothing as his share or commission.
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b. He knew that it was an unfair game. He confessed that he was at 
fault.

c. He told that Mr. Fayaz Gul promised with Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

that he would bring appointment order of Muzarhmil from PHSA on 

the strength of which, Muzammil would be posted as Chowkidar. 
However, he would receive Rs. 300000/- There was no written 

record of the deed. He told that Fayaz Gul brought a fake 

appointment order from PHSA Peshawar on the. strength of which 

Muzammil submitted his arrival report arxl started performing his 

duties. At that time there was no DDO of PHS. Later when Ms. Bibi 
Sajida was given the charge of DDO, Mr. Fayaz Gul prepared 

source-1 for starting his salary and submitted it to the office of the 

district accounts officer D.I.Khan.
d. The DDO sent a letter to the office of the DG. PHSA for information 

and verification of the alleged appointment letter. In the office of the 

DG PHSA, the letter was proved to be fake and the DDO was 

advised to immediately stop the salary of Mr. Muzanrimil.
e. When Mr. Hashim came to know that the unfair efforts did not 

remain fruitful, he demanded back the money paid to Mr. Fayaz Gul 
who straight away denied. As Mr. Jan-e-Alam was the guarantor, 
he paid Rs.210000/- to Mr. Muhammad Hashim from his own 

pocket. Later when Mr. Hashim died, he gave a further sum of Rs. 
10000/- to family members of Hashim. So, he paid back a total of 
Rs.220000/- and the remaining sum of Rs. 80000/- were yet to be 

paid in the form of installments.
f. He denied that he himself brought the appointment order from 

PHSA Peshawar and delivered it to the DDO of PHS D.I.Khan.
g. He never carried the salary papers of Muzammil from PHS to DAO 

D.I.Khan, nor he received these back nor was he involved in 

misplacement of these papers.
h. The DAO office submitted in writing that Mr. Jan-e-Alam carried 

away the salary papers of Mr. Muzammil which were submitted by 

Mr. Fayaz Gul for approval and release of his salary.

.•r

A
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i. Mr. Jan-e-Alam disclosed that Mr. Fayaz Gul remained involved in 

demanding/receiving Rs. 25000/- from Dr. Amjadl Ghias for 
facilitating his posting as DHO D.I.Khan; Rs. 25000/- from Mr. 
Salahuddin Gandapur, husband of Ms. Zubaida ex- Principal 
School of Nursing D.I.Khan for clearance of lier withheld leave 

encashment at the time of her retirement and Rs. 10000/- from Mr. 
Riaz cook for his posting within D.I.Khan at the time of his 

promotion as junior cierk.

w.

2. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR JAN-E-ALAM, SENIOR CLERK
a. On 01/10/1987, he was appointed as Naib Qasid in the office of the 

commissioner Peshawar vide order N0.9244/F dated01/10/1987 of 
the office of the commissioner Peshawar. He worked as Naib 

Qasid. Mali and Chowkidar during his stay at that office.
b. His services were handed over to the PHSA Peshawar vide order 

No. 4395-03/DCO (P) EA datedi 5/11/2001. Up to 31/01/2011 he 

served as class-IV at Postgraduate College of Nursing (PGCN) 
Peshawar. School of Nursing (SON) HMC Peshawar and SON 

Kohat.
c. He was promoted to the post of Junior Clerk (BPS-07) by order No. 

113-18/PHSA/F-03 dated 31/01/2011 of the office of the Director 
PHSA. He was transferred to PHS D I Khan yide order 
NO05/PHSA/2010-11/P&T/2396-2404 dated 02/06/2011.

d. He was further promoted to the post of Senior Clerk (BPS- 09) on 

acting charge basis vide order No. 
28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion/2012-13/2971-95 dated 09/05/2013 of 
the office of the Director PHSA. Later he was -promoted to the post 
of senior clerk on regular basis vide order No. 28/PHSA 

/Admn/Promotion Class 111/2015-16 dated14/07/2016 of the office of 
Director PHSA Peshawar and was posted at SON D.I.Khan.
He was transferred to PIMT D.I.Khan vide order No.F- 
03/PHSA/Admn/P&T-Class-lll/2016-17/5124-29 dated 30/10/2016 

where.he is serving till date.

F-

e.
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f. His reputation amongst his colleagues and within the department 
was not good. During the inquiry proceedings at PHS D.I.Khan it 
was felt that most of the class IV employees of PHSA network 

working In D.I.Khan were afraid of him and nobody was ready to 

disclose anything adverse against him. Even his present boss Dr. 
Ehsan Waheed, Principal PIMT D.I.Khan was not satisfied with his 

performance as he (Jan- Alam) was not reliable and trustworthy. 
Surprisingly in the presence of a senior clerk (Jan-e-Alam) most of 
the responsibilities of the office had been assigned to one class IV, 
Mr. Mulazam Hussain.

3, GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. FAYAZ GUL, JUNIOR CLERK
a. He told that consequent upon his promotion as Junior Clerk, he was 

posted at PHS D.l. Khan. By any means he was not involved in this 

case nor did he receive any money in this regard. He never signed any 

written deed, contract, Judicial stamp paper or othenwise.
b. He did not know that the ibid appointment order was fake.
c. All the judicial stamp papers submitted by Jan-e-Alam were 

unauthentic and not effective against him, at any forum.
d. All the allegations, whatsoever, leveled against him by Jan-e-Alam 

were up to the effect of accusations and he (Jah-e-Alam) had no 

authentic prove in favor of his claims.
e. He never received any money regarding appointment of Muzammil nor 

became part of any deal whatsoever.
f. The fake appointment order in respect of Mr. Muzammil was brought to 

PHS by Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashirh and was handed 

over to him (Mr. Fayaz Gul) for further processing.
g. He prepared the salary papers (arrival report, source-1 and entry in 

service book etc.) of Muzammil, got these signed by the DDO and 

submitted the same in DAO office D.l. Khan on 06/09/2019 for
approval and release of his salary.

h. Mr. Jan-e-Alam threatened him of murder vide a telephonic call from 

the land line phone of PIMT D.I.Khan about which he had informed the 

Principal under intimation to the DG PHSA Peshawar.
Page 6 of 12
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L He did not know how Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr.'Muhammad Hashim 

succeeded in getting the appointment order in favor of Mr. Muzammii 
nor did he know who prepared the fake order.

j. He admitted that he received arrival report of Mr./Muzammil, prepared 

his service book, and source-1 of his salary and submitted these in the 

office of the DAO D.I.Khan on 6* of September 2019 for release of the 

salary.
k. These papers were unauthorizedly received back from DAO office 

D.I.Khan on 14^ September 2019 by Mr. Jan-e-Alam who later on 

deliberately misplaced these.
l. He agreed that at least one person each from PHSA, PHS D.I.Khan 

and DAO office D.I.Khan was definitely involved in this game of fake 

, appointment. It was impossible to commit such a big act of forgery 

without such coilusion. However, he did not disclose any name. Self- 
stated that Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashim were well 
aware of such persons because during this garne Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim telephonically contacted multiple people. Such conversations 

were recorded and saved in mobile phone of Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

which, after his death, was in the custody of his son Mr. Muzammii. 
Muzammii played such recorded conversations before the preliminary 

inquiry committee as well.
m. He denied that he was ever involved in any deal with Mr. Salahuddin 

Gandapur, Dr. Amjad Ghias or Mr. Riaz and never received any money 

from them whatsoever.

^ •

4. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR FAYAZ GUL
a. He was appointed as Muslim Sweeper on fixed pay for six months 

duration at PHSA Peshawar vide order No. 3635-38/M-6/Estt: PHSA 

dated 28/05/2004 of the Director PHSA Peshawar. When and how his 

services were regularized was not known.
b. He was promoted to the post of Computer Lab. Assistant (BPS-07) 

vide order No.2244-o47/PHSA/F-3 dated14/05/2011 of the Director
PHSA and was posted at PHSA Peshawar. Having appointed against
that post, he had been performing duties of dairy & dispatch clerk.
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c. He was further promoted to the post of junior clerk {BPS-11) vide order
datedNo.28/Admn/PHSA/Promotion/Class-l!l/2018/9262-67 

27/09/2019 of the DG PHSA Peshawar and was, posted at PHS 

D.I.Khan. His promotion was on the basis of 33% quota seats from 

class IV employees, whereas he was not a class IV meanihg there by 

he was not having any right of promotion under 33% quota of class IV. 
The PHSA seeked the opinion of iaw Department through secretary 

health regarding promotion of Mr. Fayaz Gul vide letter 
No.28/Admn/Promotion File/2194-95 dated 14/05/2019. In this matter 
the record of the PHSA stands silent and needs investigation, 

d. He remained a party of court cases multiple times for gaining right or 
wrong benefits of his promotion and otherwise. All such cases need
thorough investigation.

e. He served at PHSA Peshawar for quite a long duration, had deep roots 

in the PHSA and was well aware of the persons and systems of PHSA.
f. He seemed to be quite a clever person and had left no documentary 

proves of his alleged unfair activities.

5. STATEMENT OF MR USMAN SHAHEEN (RELATIVE OF LATE MR 

MUHAMMAD HASHIM)
a. He stated that Mr. Muhammad Hashim himself told him many things 

regarding appointment of Mr. Muzammil and many a times he 

accompanied Muhammad Hashim during different events.
b. Mr. Muhammad wished that his son, Mr. Muzammil might be appointed 

against son quota. For that purpose, he paid Rs. 300000/- to Mr. Jan- 
e-Alam who gave this money to Mr. Fayaz Gul for distribution amongst 
the persons involved in the process.

c. On the day when Mr. Muhammad Hashim came to know that the 

appointment order was fake, he contacted Jan-e-AIam who called him 

to a shop near Bloch Hotel. Usman Shaheen accompanied Mr. 
Muhammad Hashim. All driver of PHS was also present there with Jan- 
e-AIam. There Mr. Jan-e-AIam paid Rs. 130000/- to Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim and promised to pay the remaining money in installments.
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Mr. Muhammad Hashim further told him that he (Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim) withdrew Rs. 300000/- from his account in National Bank vide 

cheque No.5955191 on 02/07/2019 for payment to Jan-e-Alam. He 

attached photocopy of bank statement showing debit of the same 

money from the said account on the said date.
After a few days, Mr. Jan-e-Alam called him to PIMT D.I.Khan and 

handed him over the appointment order in favor of Mr. Muzammil.
He told that Mr. Muzammil has lodged a civil suit in the lower court at 
D.I.Khan for his right and has also submitted an application in anti­
corruption establishment office at D.I.Khan against this fraudulent 
case.

d.

e.
5

f.

6. STATEMENT OF Ms. BIBI SAJIDA. PRINCIPAL PHS D.I.KHAN
a. She stated that she was appointed as DDO of PHS D.I.Khan oh 

03/09/2019 vide order No. 79/PHSA/Acctt/P&T/2018-19/10478 

dated03/09/2019 of the DG PHSA. She took charge of the seat on 

04/09/2019.
b. On 06/09/2019, Mr. Fayaz Gul brought papers of Mr. Muzammil to her 

office for forwarding these to the DAO office and requested her to 

expedite this task so that the salary of the poor might-start earlier.
c. On 12/09/2019, she was called for a meeting at PHSA. There she 

came to know that appointment order of Mr. Muzammil was fake. The 

DG PHSA directed her not to start his salary and to withdraw the 

papers from DAO office if she had already done so. She telephonically 

contacted Mr. Ataullah, the DAO D.I.Khan and requested him to stop 

the salary of Mr. Muzammil. In response the DAO demanded written 

request for this purpose. On 13/09/2019/ she reached D.I.Khan and 

sent written request to the DAO.
d. The same day she sent the allegedly fake order of Mr. Muzammil to 

PHSA for verification.
e. She demanded back source-1 and service book of Mr. Muzammil from 

the DAO. Mr. Naeem, diary and dispatch clerk of DAO office D.I.Khan 

told her that Mr. Jan-e-Alam had already carried those papers. Later,
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on 18/09/2019, the DAO office D.I.Khan gave a written statement as 

well to that effect.
f. She had already presented herself before the inquiry committee for 

preliminary investigations along with Fayaz Gul, Jan-e-Alam and 

Muhammad Hashim on 24/09/2019 at PHSA, Peshawar.

>•

7- SUPPORTIVE FINDINGS
a. During the pendency of the present inquiry, another fake appointment 

case in respect of Mr. Ali Haider appointed as Bearer at the same 

Public Health School D.l. Khan since 15.10.2018, also surfaced for 
which a preliminary inquiry was ordered vide Director General, 
Provincial Health Services Academy Peshawar letter 
42/PHSA/Admn/inquiry/2019-20/11808-13 dated 14.11.2019. It is 

pertinent to mention here that both Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk and 

Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk were accused by Mr. Ali Haider for the 

charges as per findings of the preliminary inquiry proceedings till.

• I

no.

same 

date.
b. The above identical case shows that both the employees i.e. Jan-e- 

Alam and Mr. Fayaz Gul, have been part of collusion and their conduct 
remained unbecoming of a gentleman.

i

E- CONCLUSIONS
1- The appointment letter of Mr. Muzammil as Chowkidar PHSjD.I. Khan 

proved to be fake beyond any reasonable doubt, and was a result of 
collusion amongst Mr. Muhammad Hashim ex- Chowkidar of PHS 

D.I.Khan, Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk PIMT D.I.Khan. Mr. Fayaz Gul 
Junior Clerk PHS D.I.Khan, possibly one or more persons from DG office 

PHSA Peshawar, possibly one or more persons from D.A.O office 

D.I.Khan and possibly anyone else.
2- Mr. Muhammad Hashim definitely paid Pak. Rs. 300000/- (Three Lacs 

only) as received by Mr. Jan-e-Alam for appointment i of his son at PHS 

D.l. Khan. This money was distributed among Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Mr. Fayaz, 

Gul and other possible persons.
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3- When the fakeness of the appointment order was disclosed, Mr. 

Muhammad Hashim demanded back his money, major portion of which 

had been paid back by Mr. Jan-e-Alam. Still some amount was Hying 

outstanding against the accused persons. However, this department has 

nothing to do with such payments, the matter being concern of the parties.
4- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk confessed to receive the amount on behalf 

of Mr. Fayaz Gul and hence proved beyond any reasonable doubt to be 

guilty of corruption and misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and (I) of 
rule 2 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011 and rule 4A of the Government of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Conduct) Rules, 1987 and is liable to 

be awarded major penalty under the rules ibid.
5- Based on sufficient oral evidence, series of events, manipulation of record 

and his service track record, the enquiry committee is satisfied of the 

collusion and to declare Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk guilty of corruption 

and misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and (I) of rule 2 of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 
2011 and rule 4A of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Servants (Conduct) Rules, 1987 and is liable to be awarded major penalty 

under the rules ibid.
6- Recently, another identical case of fake appointment ifroiri 2018 in respect, 

of Mr. Ali Haider, surfaced in the same institute also points to the same 

two employees with the same charges.
7- There are certain employees posted in office of the DG PHSA at 

Peshawar who are habitually involved in the act of forgery and 

manipulation of the record.

F- RECOMMENDATIONS
1- Mr. Muzammil has got a right to be appointed against any appropriate post 

against retired son quota on his turn as per rules.
2- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk (BPS-14) may be awarded major penalty of 

removal from service under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub-clause (iii) of rule 

4 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011. r\
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3- Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BPS-11) may be.awarded major penalty of 
removal from service under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub<lause (iii) of rule 

4 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants | (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011.
4- Mr. Muhammad Hashim has already passed away, hence nothing is 

recommended against him or in his favor,
5- Investigation may be conducted to find out the culprits within the office of 

the DG PHSA Peshawar who are habitually involved in the act of forgery 

to prevent such untoward future events.
6- Investigations may be conducted to find out cases of similar nature of fake 

appointments in all the institutes of PHSA network.

Vm *

I
?

ol.
iz, *

Mr. Taufeequilah 

Administrative Officer Afsar^ 

(BPS-17), PHSA

Qazi nUlhammad 

PS-19)
Mr. Falz Mfuhammad
Librarian (BPS-17), 

PHSA PHSA

Dr. Muhammad Daud
Additional Director 
General (BPS-20), 

PHSA
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES AC’ADEMY

Government gf^Khytjer PakhtunkhWa 
HealthDepartment i

^ ENQUIRY OFFICER:

In pursuance of Rule 10(1)(a) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant 
Efficiency and Discipline Ruies-2011 read with RuIe-5 of the Rules ibid, the Competent Authority 

^ is pleased to appoint the following enquiry committee to conduct enquiry proceedings against 
Mr. Jan E'Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14) PIMT Dl i^an:

i. Dr. Muhammad Daud, Director (HRD), (BS-20) PHSA Peshawar..
ii. Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar, Director, (BS-19). PHSA Peshawar.
iii. Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian, (BS-i7). PHSA Peshawar.
iv. Mr. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance Officer, (BS-17) PHSA Peshawar.

The enquiry shall be conducted in accordance with the provisioris of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules-2011 on day to day basis 
without interruption and the report shall be submitted to th§ uncfersigned within 10'days of 
conclusion of the enquiry proceedings.

Copies of the charge sheet and statement of allegations served upon the accused 
official are enclosed herewith.

ENCL: As above.

1.

2.

3.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

/2019-20/ Dated: ^-9! // 72019 '

I. Dr. Muhammad Daud (BS-20), Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar (BS-19), Mr. FaiZ; Muhammad (BS- 
17) and Mr. Tofeeq Ullah (BS-17) enquiry officers.

II. Dr. Ihsan VVaheed Principal PIMT Dl Khan with the directives to appoint an officer well 
conversant with the case to assist the enquiry officer during the enquiry proceedings. 
The Principal PHS Dl Khan with the directives to appoint an officer well conversant with 
the case to assist the enquiry officer during the enquiry proceedings.

IV. Accused, Mr. Jan E Alan> Senior Clerk PIMT Dl Khan with the directions to appear 
•before the enquiry officer on the date time and place to be fixed by the enquiry officer.

III.

(

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
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Il^SlI P'^QVINCIAL health services acapemy

Government of KH^jrb'er^Pa'khtunkhwa/ 
Health Department ^

c*

4^

.• v\
ENQUIRY OFFICER:

i

- In^exercise of powers conferred under section-6 of 'Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant 
Efficiency & Discipline RuIes-2011 read with secl^6n-3 of the rules ibid, the competent authority 
has been pleased to place the following officials under suspension for a period of 90 days or till 
further orders: I

S/NO Name of official Place of posting

1. Mr. Jan E Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14) Paramedical Institute of Medical. Technology Dl 
Khan

2 Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk (BS-11) Public Health School Dl Khan.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

I

^ /PHSA/Admn/^^^^/2019-20/ Dated; /^/ //72019 (No. ; I

I. Principal PIMT Dl Khan.
II. Principal PHS Dl Khan.

l !J

III. Mr. Jan E Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14).V'
IV. Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk (BS-11)

!
I

i

i

(Dr, Jaribaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khybdr Pakhtunkhwa ■i

I
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®|| PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY 

Government oflKhyb^er Pakhtunkhwa 

Health Department

m- * 1.

^/PHSA/Admn/,,^^/^ /2019-20/* No. Dated: / // /2Q19

CHARGE SHEET

WHEREAS, it was reported that a fakb office order for appointment in respect of 
Mr. Muhammad Muzamil S/0 Muhammad Hasham was issued, at Public Health School 
Dl Khan;

■ 1.

AND WHEREAS the Principal Public Health School Dl Khan also sent the same 
office order to this office for verification and guidance, vide No. 108/PHS-DIK dated. 

- 14/09/2019;

2.

AND WHEREAS a preliminary enquiry was conducted to probe into the matter;

AND WHEREAS the enquiry committee found you to be involved in this practice. 
Hence the competent authority is of the opinion that sufficient grounds exist to initiate 
disciplinary proceedings against you under the Government Servant Efficiency and 
Discipline Rules 2011.

NOW THEREFORE I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General, Provincial Health 
Services Academy Peshawar being the Competent Authority, hereby charge you Mr. 
Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BS-11) at Public Health School (PHS) Dl Khan, as follows:

3.

4.

5.

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Misconduct.

By reasons of the above you appear to be guilty under Rule-3 of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants Efficiency & Discipline Rules 2011 and have 
rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in Rules-4 of the Rules

6.

ibid.

For the purpose of enquiry against you with reference to the above allegations, 
enquiry committee, consisting of the officers, as prescribed in the attached 

disciplinary action proforma, constituted under Rules-10(1)(a) of the (ibid) Rules.

You are therefore required to submit your written defense within 14 days of the 
receipt of this charge sheet to the enquiry officers appointed for the purpose of your 
case.

7.
an

8.

9. Your written defense, If any, should reach the enquiry committee within the 
specified period, failing which, it will be presumed that you have no defense to put in 
and in that case ex-parte action will be taker) against you.

A statement of allegation is enclosed.10.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Mr.. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BS-H), PHS Dl Khan,

Resident of District and Tehsil Peshawar Ring Road Dauranpur Peshawar.



'B-l PROVINCIAL health SERVICES ACADEMY K A,•:/
* A Government of-KhyberPakhtunkhwa't

Health Department

V

DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

- 1. Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General, Provincial Health Services Academy Peshawar, as 
Competent Authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk Public Health School 

_ (PHS) Dl Khan, has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against him as he committed the 
^ following act/omissions within the meeting of Rules-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

r.

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Guilty of Misconduct.

2. For the purpose of enquiry against the said accused with reference to the above 
allegations, an Enquiry Committee, consisting of the following is constituted under Ru(e-10(l)(a) 
of the (ibid) rules;

Dr. Muhammad Daud. Director (HRD) (BS-20), PHSA Peshawar, 
i. Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar, Director {BS-19), PHSA Peshawar,.
it. Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian (BS-17), PHSA Peshawar.

Mr. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance Officer (BS-17), PHSA Peshawar.

The Enquiry Committee will in accordance with the provisions of the rules, provide 
reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its findings and make, within 30 days 
of the receipt of this order, recommendation as to punishment or other appropriate action 
against the accused.

4. The accused and a well versant representative of Public Health School Dl Khan will join 
the proceeding on the date, time and place fixed by the Enquiry Committee.

v.

3.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Dated; /f'/ // /2019^ /PHSA/Admn/ /2019-20/No.

Accused, Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk PHS Dl Khan, with the directions to appear 
before the enquiry officer on the date time and place to be'fixed by the enquiry 
officer.
The enquiry officers. The enquiry may please be conducted and your findings and 
grounds thereof be submitted to the undersigned within 30 days.
The Principal, PHS Dl Khan with the directives to assist the enquiry Officers during 
the enquiry proceedings. Moreover a well conversant representative of the case may 
please be nominated as well.

ii.

iii.

I

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi)
nil'Ar'thr ricin<<»ral /Uaolfh)
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY »
Government df^KhyberPakhtunkhwa 

Health Department

V

ENQUIRY COMITTEE!
j-

1. In pursuance of Rule 10(1)(a) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules-2011 read yyith Rule-5 of the Rules ibid, the Competent 

■ Authority is pleased to appoint the following enquiry committee to conduct enquiry proceedings 
against Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk (BS-14) PHS Dl Khan-

Dr. Muhammad Daud Director (HRD) (BS-20).
Dr. Qazi Afsar Director (BS-19).
Mr. Faiz Muhammad Librarian (BS-17).
Mr. Tofeeq Ullah Admn & Finance Officer (BS-17).

The enquiry will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules-2011 on day to day basis 
without interruption and the report will be submitted to the undersigned within 10 days of 
conclusion of the enquiry proceedings.

Copies of the charge sheet and statement of allegations served upon the accused 
official are enclosed herewith.

ENCL: As above.

1.
V.

2.

3.

(Drrclanbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

/2019
■I

^/PHSA/Admn/ ^^^^^/2019-20////^^--JjTbated: /f/ //No.

Dr. Muhammad Daud (BS-20), Dr. Qazi Afsar (BS-19), Mr. Faiz,Muhammad (BS-17) 
and Mr. Tofeeq Ullah (BS-17) enquiry officers.
MS. Principal, PHS Dl Khan with the directives to appoint an officer well conversant 
with the case to assist the enquiry officer during the enquiry proceedings.
Accused, Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk PHS Dl Khan with the: directions lb appear 
before the enquiry officer on the date time and place to be fixed by the enquiry 
officer.

I

Iiii.

(F
(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 

Director General (Health) 
PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

? ;
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMyg^Tf 

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Health Department

•; ’

\

SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, DG PHSA Peshawar as Competent authority under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011, do hereby serve upon you, Mr. 
Fayaz gul, Junior Clerk BPS-11, posted at Public Health School, Dera Ismail Khan, as follows:-

(i) That consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted by the inquiry 
committee so constituted under Rule 10 of E&D Rules 2011 against you, for which you^'j^^ 

were given opportunity of hearing.
(ii) On going through the findings and recommendations of the inquiry committee, 
the material on record and other connected papers including your defense before the 
inquiry committee, I am satisfied that you have committed the following acts/ 
omissions specified in rule 3 of the rules ibid.:

a. Guilty of Corruption; and
b. Guilty of Misconduct.

As a result, thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively decided to impose 
upon you the following penalty under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub-clause (iii) of 
Rule-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) 
Rules, 2011; - .

2.

Removal from Service.

You are therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid penalty should 
not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be heard in 
person.

If no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delivery, it will be 
presumed that you have no defense to put in, and in that case an ex-parte action 
will be taken against you.

3.

4.

(f
Director General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
No.^/PHSA/Admn/ Dated: (^-^-2020/2019-20/

Copy forwarded to the: •

1- Members Inquiry Committee.
2- Principal PHS, D.I. Khan
3- District Accounts Officer, Dera Ismail Khan
4- Mr. Fayyaz Gul, Junior Clerk BPS-11, Public Health School, Dera Ismail Khan
5- Personal file.
6- Record.

Director General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Ph;091*2614223-25, Fax; 091 2614231Near Northern bypass, Dauranpur, Peshawar.
Web site; www.ohsaiedu.ok Email: InfotSDhsa.edu.ok

http://www.ohsaiedu.ok
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMlpCM(■ .

{ Government of Khyber Pakhtunkh\A/a 

Health Department

No. /PHSA/Admn/X^#^g/ /2019-20/^ J/- ^3 Dated: / ^>/ / 2020
%■-

To

1. Mr. Pir Jan e Alam
2. Mr. Fayyaz Giil

Senior Clerk, PIMT D.I.KHAN. 
Junior Clerk, PHS D.I.KHAN.

Subject: PERSONAL HEARING

Memo,

Reference to the show cause notice served upon you on charges of misconduct &

the Undei'signed desires to hearcorruption and, on submission of your reply to the same,

6^'^ February, 2020.you in person on Thursday, 10:00am,

In this connection you are hereby directed to make yourself available before the 

undersigned on above mentioned date and time POSITIVELY.

S/d **********************
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, JChyber Pakhtunkhwa

/2020no//Jr. /PHSA/AdiTm//^^«^^ /2019-20/

Copy for information;

1) Director HRD, PHSA, Peshawar.
2) Director Administration, PHSA, Peshawar.
3) Director Paramedics, PHSA, Peshawar.
4) Principal PIMT, D.I.Khan, with the request to relieve the official for personal hearing.
5) Deputy Director (Admin), PHSA, Peshawar.
6) Vice Principal, PHS D.I.Khan, with the request to relieve the officiaTfor personal 

hearing.
7) Librarian, PHSA, Peshawar.
8) Admin-officer -II, PHSA, Peshawar.
9) Account officer, PHSA, Peshawar.
10) Inquiry Committee Members.
11) P.A to Director General, PHSA, Peshawar. ]| ,
12) Official Concerned.
13) Personal file.

■ .2^

O'
I

Director Management 
PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

______________ ;_______ Near
Ph.; 091-2614223*25, Fax; 091 2614231Northern byp3s.s, Dauranpur, Peshawar,

Web site: www.phsa.edu.pk Email: infoOohsa.edu.pk

http://www.phsa.edu.pk
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Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Hea5th Department
■« I

•I SHOW CAUSE. NOTICE /;'/
' I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, DG PHSA Peshawar as Competent authority under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
-- 'Government Servants (Efficiency and.Discipline) Rules 2011, do hereby serve upon you, Mr. 

Jan-e Alam, Senior Clerk BPS-14, posted at Paramedical Institute of Medical Technology, Dera 
Ismail Khan, as follows: - ,

(i) That consequent upon the completion of Inquiry conducted by the inquiry
committee so constituted under Rule 10 of E&D Rules 2011 against you, for which you 
were given opportunity of hearing. ^
(ii) On going through the findings and recommendations of the inquiry committee, 

, the .material on record and other connected papers including your defense before the
. inquiry committee, I am satisfied that you have committed the following acts/ 

omissions specified in rule 3 of the rules ibid.:

a. Guilty of Corruption; and
b. Guilty of Misconduct.

Ti

2. As a result, thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively decided to impose 
Upon you the following penalty under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub-clause (iii) of 
Rule-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) 
Rules, 2011:-:•

Removal from Service.

You are therefore, required to she^ cause as to why the aforesaid penalty should 
not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be heard in 
person.

if no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delivery, it will be 
presumed that you have no defense to put in, and in that case an ex-parto action 
will be taken against you.

I

3.

4.

Director General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Mo. /PHSA/Admn Dated: -2020/2019-20/
CopjicSwardedtothe:-

\ . .T-.'Members Inquiry Committee.
' 2- Principal PIMT, D.I. Khan.

3- District Accounts Officer, Dera Ismail Khan.
4- Mr. Jan-e Alam, Senior Clerk BPS.14, Paramedical Institute of Medical Technology, 

Dera Ismail Khan.
5- Personal file.
6- Record.

J

Direadr General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Near Northern bypass, Dauranpur, Peshawar. Ph:091-2614223*25, Fax; 091 2614231
Web site: www.phsa.cdu.pl^ Email: InfotSphsa.edu.'pk.,,v.



Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Health Department

I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, DG PHSA Peshawar as1:ompetent authority under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011„ do hereby serve upon you, Mr. 
Fayaz gul, Junior Clerk BPS-11, posted at Public Health School, Dera Ismail Khan, as follows:-

0) That consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted by the inquiry 
committee so constituted under Rule 10 of E&D Rules 2011 against you, for which you 
were given opportunity of hearing. "
(u) On going through the findings and recommendations of the inquiry committee, 
the material ori record and other connected papers iriduding your defense before the 

inquiry committee, I am satisfied that you have committed the following acts/ 
omissions specified in rule 3 of the rules ibid.:

a. Guilty of Corruption and
b. Guilty of Misconduct,

As a result, thereof, I,2. as competent authority, have tentatively decided to impose
(b), sub-clause (iii) of

Ruier20lt-^ Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline)

- V

Removal from Service.

You are therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid penalty should 

person also^intimate whether you desire to be heard in

If no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delive®, it will be
presumed that you have no defense to put in, and in that case
will be taken against you. '*

3.

4.
r

an ex-parte action

Director General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
No.^/PHSA/Admn/.

Dated: -‘^-2020

Copy forwarded to the: -

1- Members Inquiry Committee.
2- Principal PHS, D.I. Khan
3- District Accounts Officer, Dera Ismail Khan
4- Mr. Fayyaz Gul, Junior Clerk BPS-11, Public Health School
5- Personal file.
6- Record.

Dera Ismail Khan

Diredpr General
PHSA, Peshawar Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

I

Near Northern bypass, Dauranpur, Peshawar.
Ph:091'25i4223-25, Fix: Cl31 2d,1423:Web site: www.Dhsa.4d.. pk Email: info®Dhsa.edII nir

Miltfi
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^v:HealtlvSmT£
/ Department of Heaift

^ ofKPKPeai^ac
y N F^KE Appointment order of mr.

xrj:- shw
inquiry report

MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL S/O MR 
|JHAMAMD HASHIM EX-CHOWKIDAR at public health SCHOOL D.I.KHAN

% MCKGROUM
r------- - ■

All appointment was made
..rJ» •

against the post of Chowkidar BS-03, at Public 
Health School (PHS) D.l. Khan, vide a fake appointment order No.F- 
05/Admn/App-IV/8068-73 dated; 09/08/2019 which was allegedly issued by 

the PHSA Peshawar. It was having a dispatch number and date which 

not coincident with the official dispatch i

signed by the DG, PHSA, who himself was 

piayed between Mr. Muhammad Hashim

• ' &'•
was ;'S'-

register of the PHSA. It was allegedly 

not aware about it. The game was
ex-ChowkidarofPHSD.I.Khan,who 

as interested ,n the appointment of his son Mr. Muhammad Muzammil 
against retired son quota; Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior clerk of the PHS; Mr Jan-e- 
Alam Senior clerk of Paramedical Institute 

D.I.Khan; some official/s

m
i of Medical Technologies (PIMT) 

of District Accounts Office (DAO) D.I.Khan 

persons from PHSA Peshawar. A deal

if
andpossibly one or more 

between Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

other for a sum of PKR 300000/-.

i
was done;

one hand and Mr. Fayaz Gul on the 

Jan-e-Alam played the role of middle

DAO m ‘^^‘'‘hose fromDAO D.I.Khan are not exposed.
The fake appointment order

on
/■

f man.)•

i z.i
was^prepared and delivered at PHS D.I.Khan.

DDO of PHS o .. ®‘®rted working. Newly appointed
Of PHS, Ms. Bibi Sajida forwarded th

for verification. While the

Mr. Muzammil submitted his
!

e said appointment order to PHSA 

same was submitted to the DG PHSA
;;

he got
was found that the appointment-order was
and the signatures of the DG PHSA 

appended after scanning from other documents.
The DG PHSA constituted an i

suspicious. On verification it 
having fake dispatch number

were

inquiry committee for preliminary investigations 
inquiry committee declared that the order 

Fayaz Gul and Mr. Jan-e-Alam
Of the ease. The I

was fake. Mr. 
were found involved in the case. The 

of proper disciplinary proceedings
r committee recommended initiation 

both of them..
f

againstA A

Page 1 of 12
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Relying upon the recommendations of the committee, the DG PHSA .
suspended both the officials, issued charge sheets and constituted 

finding inquiry to proceed further.
a fact-

B-

The inquiry committee comprised of the following:

Dr. Muhammad Daud, Additional Director General (BS-20)

Dr. Qazi Muhammad Afsar, Director (BS-19)

Mr. Taufiquliah. Administrative and Finance Officer (BS-17)

Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian and Litigation Officer (BS-17)

Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal was deputed 

proceedings.

Chairman
7 s

Member^ .

Membera

Member

as well conversant person during the

The committee was entrusted vide orders No. 42/PHSA/Admn/Enquiry/2019- 
20/11815-18 Dated 14/11/2019 and No. 44/PHSA/Adnin/Enquiry/2019- 

20/11827-29 Dated 14/11/2019 of the office of the DG PHSA.

C- PROCEDINGS
Questionnaires were prepared for the foilowin 

statements and cross examinations:
1- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Cierk^IMT D.I.Khan, the accused.

2- Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Cierk PHS, D.I.Khan. the accused.
3- Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

Muzammil.
4- Mr. Muhammad Muzammil, 

appointment order.
5- Ms. Bibi Sajida, Principal of PHS D.I.Khan.
6- Mr. Muhammad Usman 

Hashim.

W

g persons, for recording theiri7ii
IsI

1
?•

Ex-Chowkidar and father of Mr. Muhammad
I .
!■

Alleged Chowkidar appointed vide fake■h.

1

5 nephew / representative of Mr. Muhammad

Mr. Muzammil did not appear before the i 
at the PHSA but he

inquiry committee when summoned 

appeared during the visit of the inquiry committee to

Page 2 of 12
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-C
D.l.Khan. His father, Mr. Muhammad Hashim passed away before the 

proceedings. One Mr. Muhammad Usman, nephew of Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim presented himself along with Mr. Muzammil as representative of 
Muhammad Hashim. His statement was a!s6 recorded.

/

D" FINDINGS

(a) E)^IVilNATSON OF RECORD 

The following record was examined:
1- Appointment order of Mr. Muzammil.
2- Forwarding letter of the Principal PHS D.l.Khan to DG PHSA in which she 

requested verification of the appointment order.
3- Forwarding letter of the Principal PHS D.l.Khan along with arrival report of

Muzammil, his service book and source-l, to DAO D.l.Khan for activation 

of his salary.
4- Letter of the DAO office about return of the documents stated above to Mr. 

Jan-e-A!am.
5- Dispatch register of the PHSA Peshawar.
6- Written statement of Jan-e-Alam, along with annexures.
7- Written statement of Fayaz Gul along with annexures.
8- Written statement of Bibi Sajida along with annexures. 
9- Written statement of Muhammad Usman, representative of Mr.

Muhammad Hashim along with annexures.

(b) EXAMINATION OF THE ACCUSED AND 

PERSONS -
t- OTHER RELAVANT

1 GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. JAN^E-ALAM
a. Mr. Jan-e-AIam stated that he played the role of middle 

deed between Mr. Muhammad Hashim
man in the

and Mr. Fayaz Gul
regarding appointment of Mr. Muhammad Muzammil for a sum of 

vacated
on superannuation. For his role in 

the deed, he received nothing as his share or commission.

rupees 300000/- against the post of Chowkidar which was 

by his father on his retirement

Page 3.of 12
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b. He knew that it was an unfair game. He confessed that he 

fault.
was at

c. He told that Mr. Fayaz Gul promised with Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

that he would bring appotfitment order of Muzammi! from PHSA 

the strength of wtiich, Muzammil would be posted as Chowkidar. 

However, he would receive Rs. 300000/- There was no written 

record of the deed. He told that Fayaz Gul brought 
appointment order from PHSA Peshawar on the strength of which 

Muzammil submitted his arrival report and started performing his 

duties. At that time there was no DDO of PHS. Later when Ms; 
Sajida was given the charge of DDO, Mr. Fayaz Gul
source-1 for starting his salary and submitted it to the office of the 

district accounts officer D.I.Khan.

on

a fake

Bibi 
preparedA

d. The DDO sent a letter to the office of the DG, PHSA for information 

and verification of the aiieged appointment ietter. in the office of the 

DG PHSA, the ietter was proved to be. fake and tfie ODQ was 

advised to immediately stop the saiaty of'Mr. MuzamKli.
e. When Mr. Hashim came to know that the 

remain fruitful,

I

)Sff
iai

II unfaii*. effo^; did hot 
he demanded back the money paid to Mr. Fayaz Gul 

who straight away denied. As Mr. Jan-e-Aiam was the guarantor, 
he, paid Rs.210000/. to Mr. Muhammad

■i ?!

Hashim from his
pocket. Later wheni^Mr. Hashim died, he gave a further 
10000/- to family members of Hashim.
Rs.220000/- and the remaining sum of Rs. 
paid in the form-of installments.

own

13%i sum of Rs. 
So. he paid back a total of 

80000/- were yet to be

%
• -/r

f. He denied that he hirnself brought the
PHSA Peshawar and delivered it to the DDO of PHS D.I.Khan.

never carried the salary papers of Muzammil from PHS to DAO 

D.I.Khan, nor he received these back 

misplacement of these papers.

I appointment order fromI
1

g. HeI

nor was he Involved in
■

1^/I
h. The DAO office submitted in writing that Mr. Jan-e-Alam carried 

away the salary papers of Mr. Muzammil which 

Mr. Fayaz Gul for
^4 were submitted by

approval and release of his salary.

Rage4of-12
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•r ri. Mr. Jan-e-Alam disclosed that Mr. Fayaz Gul 
demanding/receiving Rs. 25000/-

remalned involved in
from Dr. Amjad Ghias for 

facilitating his posting as DHO D.I.Khan; Rs. 25000/- from Mr. 
Salahuddin Gandapur, husbarfS of Ms.
School of Nursing D.l.i<han for clearance
encashment at the time of her retirement and Rs. 10000/- from Mr. 
Riaz cook for his

Zubaida ex- Principal 
of her withheld leave

posting within D.I.Khan at the time of .ills
promotion as junior clerk.

.«

2. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR JAN-E-ALAM, 

a. On 01/10/1987,
SENIOR Ci-ERK

he was appointed as Naib Qasid in the office of the 

commissioner Peshawar vide order No.9244/F dated01/10/t9»« 

the office of the commissioner Peshawar. He worked as Nai 
Mail and Chowkidar during his stay at that office.

were handed over to the PHSA Peshawar vide ordir 
4395-03/DCO (P) EA datedi5/11/2001. 

served as class4V at Postgraduate College 

Peshawar, School of Nursing (SON)
Kohat.

Qasid, 
b. His services

No.
Up to 31/04/2e>tts|?® 

of Nursing (PGCN) 
HMC Peshawar and SON

c. He was promoted to the post of Junior Clerk (BPS 

113-18/PHSA/F-03 

PHSA. He

-07) by order No.
dated 31/01/2011 of the office of the 

vyas transfered to PHS D
NO05/PHSA/2010-11/P&T/2396-2404 d

d. He was further promoted to the

Director 
I Khan vide order

ated 02/06/2011.
post of Senior Clerk (BPS- 09) on1-

acting charge -basis vide order
-95 dated 09/05/2013 of

No. F-28/PHSA/Admn/Promotion/2012-13/297l
the office of the Director PHSA. Later he 

of senior clerk
/Admn/Promotlon Class r 

Director PHSA Peshawar and 

e. He was transferred

was promoted to the post
on regular basis vide order No. 28/PHSA

III/2015-16 dated14/07/2016 of the office of

was posted at SON D-.l,Khan.
D.I.Khan vide order No.R-
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f
f. His reputation amongst his colleagues and within the department 

was not good. During the inquiry proceedings at PHS D.l.Khan it 
was felt that most of the class IV employees of PHSA network 

working in D.l.Khan were aftliid of him and nobody was ready to 

disclose anything adi/erse against him. Even his present boss Dr. 
Ehsan Waheed, Principal PIMT D.l.Khan was not satisfied with hjs 

performance as he (Jan- Atam) was not reliable and trustworthy. 
Surprisingly in the presence of a senior clerk (Jan-e-Alam) most of 
the responsibilities of the office had been assigned to one class IV. 
Mr. Mulazam Hussain.

3. GLIMPSES OF THE STATEMENT OF MR. FAYAZ GUL, JUNIOR CLERK 

a. He told that consequent upon his promotion, as Junior Gierkv he wa? 

posted at PHS D.l. Khan. By any means he was not irwoiv-ed in this 
case nor did he receive any money in this regard. He never signed any 

written deed, contract, judicial stamp paper or otherwise.
b. He did not know that the ibid appointment order was fake.
c. All the judicial stamp

Hi

IfHii papers submitted by Jan-e-Alam 

at any forum.
against :him by Jan-e-Alam 

had no

m were
unauthentic and not effective against him. 

d. All the allegations, whatsoever, leveled
*1m1 were up to the effect of accusations and he (Jan-e-Alam) 

authentic prove in favor of^is claims.
e. He never received any money regarding appointment of Muzammil nor

became part of any deal whatsoever.
f. The fake appointment order in respect of Mr. Muzammil 

PHS by Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashi

11

was brought to 

m and was handedaf
over to him (Mr. Fayaz Gul) for further processing, 

g. He'prepared the salary papers (arrival 

service book etc.) of Muzammil 
submitted the same in DAO office

3^

il report, sburce-l and entry in 

got these signed by the DDO and 

D.l. Khan on 06/09/2019 for

tI
[•!

approval and release of his salary.
Mr. Jan-e-Alam threatened him of murder

:;a
h.

vide a telephonic call from 
the land line phone of PIMT D.l.Khan about,which
Principal under intimation to the DG Ph SA Peshawar. '

-i
Page e of 1.2f
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Wc
i. He did not know how Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

succeeded in getting the appointment order in favor of Mr, Muzammil
nor did he know who prepared the fake order.

j. He admitted that he received arrival^eport of Mr. Muzammii, prepared 

his service book, and source-i of his salary and submitted these in the 

office of the DAO D.I.Khan on of September 2019 for release of the 

salary.

k. These papers were unauthorizedly received back from .DAO o^e 

D.I.Khan on 14‘^ September 2019 by Mr. Jan-e^Alam who late^* On 

deliberately misplaced these.
l. He agreed that at least one person each from PHSA, PHS D.i.Khin 

and DAO office D.I.Khan was definitely involved in this game of fake 

appointment. It was impossible to commit such a big act of forgery 

without such collusion. However, he did not disclose any name. Self- 
stated that Mr. Jan-e-Alam and Mr. Muhammad Hashim were well 
aware of such persons because during this game Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim telephopically contacted multiple people. Such conversations 

were recorded and saved in mobile phone of Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

which, after his death, was in the custody of his son Mr. Muzammil. 
Muzammil played such-recorded conversations before the preliminary 

inquiry committee as well.
m. He denied that he was ever^voived in any deal with Mr. Salahuddin 

Gandapur, Dr. Amjad Ghias or Mr. Riaz and 

from them whatsoever.
never received any money

4. SERVICE TRACK RECORD OF MR FAYAZ GUL

a. He was appointed as Muslim Sweeper on fixed, pay for six months 

duration at PHSA Peshawar vide order No. 3635-38/M-6/Estt: Pl^SA 

dated 28/05/2004 of the Director PHSA Peshawar. When and how his 

services were regularized was not known.
b. He was promoted to the post of Computer Lab. Assistant (BPS-07) 

vide order No.2244-o47/PHSA/F-3 dated14/05/2011 of the Director '
PHSA and was posted at PHSA Peshawar. Having appointed against 
that post, he had been performing duties of dairy & dispatch cierk.
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c. He was further promoted to the post of junior clerk (BPS-1i ) vide order
No.28/Admn/PHSA/PromotionMass-lll/2018/9262-67 dated
27/09/2019 of the DQ PHSA Peshawar and was posted at PHS 

D.I.Khan. His promotion was orf the basis of 33% quota seats from 

class IV employees, whereas he was not a class IV meaning there by 

he was not having any right of promotion under 33% quota of class IV. 
The PHSA seeked the opinion of law Department through secretary 

health regarding promotion of Mr. Fayaz Gul vide letter 
No.28/Admn/Promotion Fiie/2194-95 dated 14/05/2019. In this matter
the record of the PHSA stands silent and needs investigation, 

d. He remained a party of court cases multiple times for gaining right or 
wrong benefits of his promotion and otherwise. All such cases need

i
i

ISliillI
II

thorough investigation.
e. He served at PHSA Peshawar for quite a long duration, had deep roots 

in the PHSA and was well aware of the persons arid systems of PHSA.
f. He seemed to be quite a clever person and had left no documentary 

proves of his alleged unfair activities.
ii

i 5. STATEMENT OF MR USMAN SHAHEEN (RELATIVE OF LATE MR

a. He stated that Mr. Muhammad Hashim himself told him many things 

regarding appointment ®f Mr. Muzam.mil and 

accompanied Muhammad Hashim during different events.
b. Mr. Muhammad wished that his son. Mr. Muzammil might be appointed 

against son quota. Fop that purpose, he paid Rs. 300000/- to Mr. Jan- 
e-Alam who gave this money to Mr. Fayaz Gul for distribution
the persons involved in the process.

c. On the. day. when Mr. Muhammad Hashim

m
many a times he

't-li

amongsti
came to know that the 

appointment order was fake, he contacted Jan-e-Aiam who called him 

to a shop near Bloch Hotel. Usman Shaheeni .accompanied Mr. 
Muhammad Hashim. Ali driver of PHS was also present there with Jan- 
e-Alam. There Mr. Jan-e-Alam paid Rs.130000/- to Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim and promised to pay the remaining money in installments.

€

a
il i;

I
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d. Mr. Muhammad Hashim further told him that he (Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim) withdrew Rs. 300000/-from his account in National Bank vide 

cheque No.5955191 on 02/07/2019 for payment to Jan-e-Alam. He 

attached photocopy of bank statem'ent showing debit of the 

money from the said account'on the said date.
same

e. After a few days, Mr. Jan-e-Alam called him to P^X. 0.iiKhah and 
handed him over the appointment order in favor of Mr. Muzammil. 

f. He told that Mr. Muzammil has lodged a civil suit in the lower court ai 
D.I.Khan for his right and has also submitted an application in anti- 

corruption establishment office at D.I.Khan against this fraudulent
case.

6. STATEMENT OF Ms. BIBI SAJIDA, PRINCIPAL PHS D.I.KHAN 

a. She stated that she
03/09/2019 vide order No. 
dated03/09/2019 of the DG PHSA.
04/09/2019.

was appointed as DDO of PHS D.I.Khan
79/PHSA/Acctt/P&T/2018-19/10478 

She took charge of the seat

on

on

y Mr. Fayaz Gul brought papers of Mr. Muzammil to her
office for fowarding these to theDAO office and*^i^]iiterher to
expedite this task so that the salary of the poor might start earlier 

c. On 12/09/2019, she was called for a meeting at PHSA. There she 
came to know that appointment order of Mr. Muzammil was fake. The 

DG PHSA directed her not to start his salary and to withdraw the
papers from DAO office if she had already done 

contacted Mr. Ataullah
SO. She telephonicaily 

the-DAO D.I.Khan and requested him to stop
In response the DAO demanded written 

request for this purpose. On 13/09/2019/ she reached D.I.Khan
sent written request to the DAO.

the salary of Mr. Muzammil.

and

d. The same day she sent the allegedly fake order of Mr. Muzammil to
PHSA for verification.

e. She demanded back source-1 and service book of Mr. M 

the DAO. Mr. Naeem, diary and dispatch clerk
luzammii from

. I, . of DAO office D.I.Khan
her that Mr. Jan-e-Alam had already carried those papers. Later

/
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on 18/09/2019, the DAO office D.l.Khan gave a written statement as 

well to that effect.

f. She had already presented herself before the inquiry committee for 
preliminary investigations along Wfth Fayaz GUI, Jan-e-Alam and 

Muhammad Hashim on 24/09/2019 at PHSA, Peshawar.

7- SUPPORTiVE FINDINGS
a. During the pendency of the present inquiry, another fake appointment 

case in respect of Mr. Ali Haider appointed as Bearer at the same 

Public Health School D.l. Khan since 15.10.2018, also surfaced for
which a preliminary inquiry was ordered vide Director General, 

• Provincial Health Services Academy Peshawar letter no. 
42/PHS/VAdmn/inquiry/2019-20/11808-13 dated 14.11.2019. It is
pertinent to mention here that both Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk and 

Mr. Fayaz GuI Junior Clerk were accused by Mr. Ali Haider for the 

charges as per findings of the preliminary inquiry proceedings fillsame 

date.

b. The above identical case shows that both the employees i.e. Jan-e- 
Alam and Mr. Fayaz Gyl, have been part of collusion and their conduct 
remained unbecoming of a gentleman.

E- CONCLUSIONS

1- The appointment letter of Mr. Muzammil as Chowkidar PHS D.l. Khan 

proved to be fake beyond any reasonable doubt, and was a result of 
collusion amongst Mr. Muhammad Hashim ex- Chowkidar of PHS 

D.l.Khan, Mr. Jan-e-Alam Senior Clerk PIMT D.l.Khan, Mr. Fayaz GuI 
Junior Clerk PHS D.l.Khan, possibly one or more persons from DG office. 
PHSA Peshawar, possibly one or more persons from D.A.O ofnce 

D.l.Khan and possibly anyone else.
2- Mr. Muhammad Hashim definitely paid Pak. Rs. 300000/- (Three Lacs 

only) as received by Mr. Jan-e-Alam for appointment of his son at . PHS 

D.l. Khan. This money was distributed among Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Mr. Fayaz 

GuI and other possible persons.

•f
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1- When the fakeness of the appointment order was, disclosddjV Mr. 
Muhammad Hashim' derhahcied back his money, major porttem ^ 

had been paid back by Mr. Jan-e-Alam. Still some: amot^nt; was. lying 

outstanding against the accused persSns. However, this departm^t has 

nothing to do with such payrtie^nts, the matter being cohGern of the parties.

4- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Clerk confessed to receive the amount on behalf
of Mr. Fayaz Gul and hence proyed beyond any reasonable doubt to be 

guilty of corruption and misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and {I) of 
rule 2 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Ruies, 2011 and rule 4A of the Government of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Conduct) Rules, 1987 and is liable to 

be awarded rriajor penalty under the rules ibid.
5- Based on sufficient oral evidence, series of events, manipulation of record 

and his service track record, the enquiry committee is satisfied of the 

coilusion and to deciare Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk guilty of corruption 

and misconduct under sub-rule (1), clause (g) and (I) of rule 2 of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline)
2011 and rule 4A of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Servants (Conduct) Rules, 1987 and is liable to be awarded major penalty 

under the rules ibid.:
6- Recently, another identical case of fake appointment from 2048 in respect 

of Mr. Aii Haider, surfaced in-^e same institute also points ,to the
two employees with the same charges.

7- There are certain employees posted in office of the : DG PHJSA at 
Peshawar who are habitually involved in the act of forgery and 

manipulation of the record.

§

Rules

'

same

•1-

I

S: F- RECOMMENDATIOMS

1- Mr. Muzammil has got a right to be appointed against any appropriate p
against retired son quota on his turn as per ruies.

2- Mr. Jan-e-Alam, Senior Cierk (BPS-14) may be awarded major penalty of 

removal from service under sub-rule (1). clause (b), sub-clause (iii) of rule 

4 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Discipline) Rules, 2011.

h •
1;1

ost

!
■Servants (Efficiency and

i
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PAI

lyir. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BPS-11) may be awarded major penalty of 
removal from service under sub-rule (1), clause (b), sub-clause (iii) of rule 

4 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules. 2011
4- Mr. Muhammad Hashim hbs already passed away, hence nothing is

recommended against him or in his favor.
5- . Investigation may be conducted to find out the culprits within the office of 

the DG PHSA Peshawar who are habitually Involved in the act of forgery 

to prevent such untoward future events.
6- Investigations may be conducted to find out cases of similar nature of fake 

appointments in all the institutes of PHSA network.

.>**•

I cX

c
^ ' 

ftflr. Taufeequllah
Librarian (BPS-17), Administrative Officer

Qazi^ftftyhammad 

Afsar^

Mr. Faiz Muhammad
i

ePS-19).
PHSA (BPS-17). PHSA PHSA

■1
3

i

Df, Muhammad Daud 

Additional Director 
General (BPS-20), 

PHSA

!!li-

1

I
■!

/
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If PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES AdAOEMY 

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Health Department /

-W‘:
<y Dated: ''91 // /2019

c
iARGE SHEET.

^ WHEREAS, it vyas reported that a fake office order for appointment in respect of 
jFMr; Muhammad, Muzamll S/0 Muhammad Hasham has been issued, at Public Health 
#^chooI Di Khan;

AND WHEREAS the Principal Public Health School Dl Khan also sent the office 
f order, for verification and guidance, vide Ho. 108/PHS-DIK dated. 14/09/2019:

WHEREAS a preliminary enquiry was conducted in the mater to probe into 
The:matter: •

•4.'. . AND WHEREAS the enquiry committee found you to be involved in this practice. 
■ Hence the competent authority, in this case, is of the 'dpinion that sufficient grounds 
exist to initiate disciplinary proceedings against you under the Government Servants 
Efficiency and Discipline Rules 2011;

, .5.-, ■

k-

NOW THEREFORE 1, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General Provincial Health 
Services Academy being the Competent Authority, hereby charge you Mr. Jan E Alarn 
Khan(BS-14) posted at Paramedical Institute of Medical Technology (PIMT) DI

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Misconduct.

n I u* f®3Sons of the aboye you appear to be guilty under Rules-3 of the Khyber 
: : Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants Efficiency S . Discipline Rules 2011 and have 

rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in Rules-4 of the Rules

...• 7'. For the purpose of enquiry against you with reference to the above allegations 
tan enquiry committee, consisting of the officers, as prescribed in the attached 

■ oisciplinary action proforma, constituted under Rules-10(1)(a) of the (ibid) Rules.
You^re therefore, required to submit your written defense within 14 days of the 

receipt of this charge sheet to the enquiry officers appointed for the purpose of your 
case.'

8..

:9. : written defense if any, should reach the enquiry committee within the 
specified period, failing which, it will be presumed that you have no defense to'put in 
and in that case ex-parte action will be taken against you.
10. A statement of allegation is enclosed.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Peshawar
Mr. Jan E Alam S/0 Latif Shah Quraishi

Senior Clerk (BS-14j PIMT DI Khan resident of Public Health School Colony Dl Ktian,



\

4 ‘4

1 PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY• !
Government of Khyfaer' Pakhtunkhwa 

Health Department
Cl?

iSIPLINARY ACTION.

!, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General Provincial Health Services Academy, as Competent 
® Authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Jan E Alafn Senior Clerk Paramedical Institute of Medical 

m Technology (PIMT) D.I.Khan has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against as he 
W committed the following acts/omissions within the meeting of Rules-3 of the Khyber 
^ Pakhtunkhwa.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION

■m-

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Guilty of Misconduct.

I?r'
For the purpose of enquiry against the said accused with reference to the above 

allegations, an Enquiry Committee, consisting of the following officers is constituted under RI:e- 
10{1)(a) of the (ibid) rules:

i. Dr. Muhamrnad Daud, Director (HRp) (BS-20), PHSA Peshawar.
ii. Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar, Director (BS-19), PHSA Peshawar.

- iii. Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian (BS-17), PHSA Peshawar.
iv. Mr. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance Officer (BS-17),. PHSA Peshawar.

The Enquiry Committee will in accordance with the provisions of the rules, provide 
reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its findings and make, within 30 days 
of the receipt of this’order, recommendations, qs to punishment or other appropriate action 
against the accused. ,

2.
%'r

3.

4.' The accused and well versant representative of Public Health School Dl Khan will join 
the proceeding on the date, time and place fixed by the Enquiry Committee. /i

A

(OrTTlanbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
/PHSA/Admn//^-^ /2Q19-20////f/jT' Dated: / // /2019

i. Accused, Mr. Jan E Alam Senior Clerk PIMT Dl Khan with the directions to appear 
before the enquiry officer on the date time and place to be fixed by the enquiry officer. 
The officers. The enquiry may please be conducted and your findings and grounds 

- thereof by submitted to the undersigned within 30 days.
The Principals, PIMT & PHS, Dl Khan with the directives to assist the enquiry Officers 
during the enquiry proceedings. Moreover a well conversant representative of the case 
may please be nominated as well.

ii.

iii.

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health)
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pH^ROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACJaDEMY ^ 

Government';^||i;h|V.ii?^' Pakhtunkhwa 

Health'bepart^ent ' ■
IHI xf .

i
Lv'

m
■:

W'k.Fsl
mRY OFFICER;

- .
|jn pursuance of Rule 10{1).(a) of the -Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant 

.. ,|i:cy and Discipline Rules-2011 read with RuIe-5 of the Rules ibid, the Competent Authority 
p?ieased to appoint the following enquiry committee to conduct enquiry proceedings against 

E Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14) PIMT Di i<aian:

i. Dr. Muhammad Daud, Director (HRD), (BS-20) PHSA Peshawar..
ii. Dr. Qazi AfsarAnvvar, Director, (BS-19)-PHSA Peshawar. :

• iii. Mr. Faiz Muhammad, Librarian, (BS-i7). PHSA Peshawar.
iv;, Mr. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance Officer, (BS-17) PHSA Peshawar.

The enquiry shall be conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants ■(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules-2011 on day to day basis 

■ without' interruption and the report shall be submitted to th§ undersigned within 10'days of 
V conclusion of the enquiry proceedings.

Copies of the charge sheet' and staterhent of allegations served upon the accused 
official are enclosed herewith.

ENCL: As above.

ff-

ii■-

1mm

ill

3.

r
[: 5

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
/2019?20/ Dated: I // /2019

j ,

No. /PHSA/Admn/

>1.*t I. Dr. Muhammad Daud (BS-20), Dr. Qazi Afsar Anwar (BS-19), Mr. Faiz Muhammad (BS- 
17) and Mr. Tofeeq Ullah (BS-17) enquiry officers.

II. Dr. Ihsan Waheed Principal PIMT Di Khan with the directives to appoint an officer well 
conversant with the case to assist the enquiry officer during the enquiry proceedings.

ill. The Principal PHS DI Khan with the directives to appoint an officer well conversant with 
the case to assist the enquiry officer during the enquiry proceedings.

IV. Accused. Mr. Jan E Alam- Senior Clerk PIMT DI Khan with the directions to appear 
•before the enquiry officer on the date time and place to be fixed by the enquiry officer.

fef'i

■m
II
Ii

7fii;

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA; Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

m
il *iHi
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i■iiIt.miv. Government bW^hybfert>akhtunkh 
Health Department

wa

f/PHSA/Admn/^^^z^ /2ofe-2q/ Dated: / // 72019w
fea

arge sheet

WHEREAS

: 0jj. r •'- *•
3. AND WHEREAS a preliminary enquiry was conducted to probe into the matter 

Discipline Rules 2011.

NOW THEREFORE I, Dr. Janbaz Afridi, Director General Provincial Health 
Servic^ Academy Peshawar being the Competent Authority, hereby charae vou 

ayaz Gul, Junior Clerk (BS-11) at Public Health Schoo|.(PHS)'DI Khan,

1. Guilty of corruption and
2. Misconduct.

M«uShrs:™:„f 1:^-^t “r
renaemd .oureal iiabls to .1 or .oy of tlio ponoK,, spocMiM in Rolt.s-4 ot the Rulos

L pnm?!n!^® purpose Of enquiry .against you with reference to the above alieqations 

disciplinary action" ofo™"rnsZte“d unL°S"e"l0(.1)(^;S1b^^

10. A statement of allegation is enclosed.

mmMi
I?1 same

vide No. 108/PHS-DIK dated.

wmir '-m r-'M: , ^ _ initiate
you under the Government Servant Efficiency and• Hi pV:.

• .filiW-■I: 5.Cl'

Mr.
as follows:

■'n

Mh:

BM 1

ii ifimmm 9.

i

r
AjU-/'vjyi't

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
DUO. ^ . Director General (Health) 
PHbA, Peehawar, Khyber Pakhtunkh

Mr Bsi". wa
Mn.Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk {BS-11), PHS DI Khan,

Resident of District and Tehsil Peshawar Ring Road Dauranpur Peshawar.r-
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PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY' 
Government of Khyiaer Pakhtunkhwa

Health Pepartjnent
■

iilNARY ACTinM' i
F’-wmmm

fy
w''

Miipetent AulhorTyi^am oMfTe opWon^hti Academy Peshawar, as
»!S): D|. Khan, has rendered himself liablffo he H ' , School
■pllowing act/omissions within the meeting of Ruiesi^ of

i:§I^MENT OF ALLEGATiriMQmm
1. Guilty of corruption and 
2. .Guilty of Misconduct.mw

§■

2. purpose of enquiry against
^!?u Committee,
of the (ibid) rules:

r’ ■ r accused with reference to the aboveconsisting of the following is constituted under Ruie-10(1)(^)
r,

|v;-

r- '

I ii. Peshawar.

IN. Wr.Faiz Muhammad,
r. Tofeeq Ullah, Admin & Finance Officer (BS-17), PHSA Peshawar.

reasona^ble oppoZnity°5 hearrng^to the^a^^^^^^^^ -f f °f the rules, provide

Of the receipt of this order. recommendatSi ^ fn T make, within 30 days
against the accused. emendation as to punishment or other . appropriate action

?:

>a
3.

'i!

n >
If 4.the Pro^^onlheSate, hmL^^^LSdbyt ^uS^,Sf!■

)
iJ /Ii

(Dr. JanbazAfridi)

™“. Kl-ybr P.kh,
Dated:_^/^_^/2oi9

Accused. Mr. Fayaz Gul, Junior Clerk PHS Dl 
before the enquiry officer 
officer.

■. »•“' M.P9.

;

on the datP timo directions toon me date time and place to be fixed appear 
by. the enquiryii.

and

r

(Dr. Jahbaz Afridi)
nim.-Mr rScnVaral /Wool+hi



m* m ■rO
1 PROVINCIAL HEAlTH SERyiCES ACADEMY j 

P Government SlF^IC^
> Health Department wm■a

si'
.UlRYGOMITTgF-
%i :

ipnrv’’=nTn"“ r- Khybef Pakhtunkhwa Government Servantri v k n^ Discipline) Rules-2011 read with Rule-5 of the Rules Ibid thTcdmpS

»»a.* gsrasK""" “«•■""I'v p~.*
Dr, Muhammad Daud Director (HRD) (BS-20)
Dr. Qazi Afsar Director (BS-19).
Mr. Faiz Muhammad Librarian {BS-17).
Mr. Tofeeq Ullah Admn & Finance Officer (BS-17)

S': • T.

Official a^re'^irclosed'he^ew^r allegations servedP- ■ •
Upon the accused

v:
ENCL: As above.

:(DriCranba2 Afridi) 
Director General (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
JjTbated: /f / // /2Q19

. K5i-;:sr “

No._^^/PHSA,/Ai;lmn/ <j^^^/2019-20/

\l

(Dr. Janbaz Afridi) 
Director Genera! (Health) 

PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa



Government of Khyber Pakhturtkhw
Health Department

mi' ■
ri fRY OFFICER!

W^'mi
&er^^ ^ following officials under suspension for a period Qf'904a!<s df tffl

ilia;■

;
I'S/NO Name of official Place of postingi ii-

1n Mr. Jan E Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14) Paramedical Institute of Medial Technoiogy D! 
Khan

2 Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk {BS-11) Public Health School Dl Khan.m^r
w

f'
"•

KJ
(Dr. Janbaz Afrldi) 

Director General (Health) 
PHSA, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Dated: /^f ///2019/
>

I. Principal PIMT Dl Khan.
II. Principal PHS Dl Khan.

III. Mr. Jan E Alam Senior Clerk (BS-14) 
ly. Mr. Fayaz Gul Junior Clerk (BSr1l)

t

r\
(Dr. Janbaz AMdi) 

Director General (Fi^aith) 
PHSA, Khyber Pakhttihkhwa
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immm PROVINCIAL HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY 

Government of Khyber Pa.k!ntunkh\wa. 
Department of Health

V’V

I

It;. !fmmIHCE ORDER.
iy. 'j

ihseqyent upon the recommendation of Departmental Selection Committee, '
ffe Muhamnlad Myzamil S/0 Muhammad Hashim Khan, Basti Darkhawali P/oj Khana Din Pur, 

^^^Tehsil and Di^jJ-ict Dera IsmaiLKhan, is hereby appoir^ted as Chowkidar (BPjs-03) plus usual 
®*l'aflo)iyanGes as admissible gnder the ruies. His appoinihient in the Provincial' Health Services 

;Sqedemy. and its network, Government oi Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Health Department will be subject 
t6 the following terms ahd conditions.

i

'V

1. His appointment will be on probation period initially for a period of one year 'and extendable to 
continue till further orders.

2. -:h!e is liable to sarv^anywhere in PHSA network. Heaith Department throughout the Province 
of KhybepPakhtiinkrtwa.

I . . : 3. He is declared medically fit by Med cal Superintendent, DHQ Hospital D.I.Khan.
4. He will be governed by Khyber Pskhtunkhwa Civil Services Rules issued for the post from

tirnetotime. j
5. if he wishes to resign from service, Ihe will have to submit resignation in writing by giving prior

.notice of one month period in lieuiipf acceptance df resignation and will continue to won-: 'i:!! 
his resignation is accepted by the competent authority. ;

If the above terms and conditions ar© acceptable to him. he will report to the Principal Public Health 
■School p.l.Khan within 15 (Fifteen) days, of the receipt of this order, otheiwise the offer/ordcr v/l'..

. considered as cancelled/withdrawn.

mmm
ra f.

i

9'

i

•! m\
DIRECTOR GENERAL 
PHSA Peshsiwar.

j

Dated.O9/Cf|201^.

i
r

\ iij: Nb.F-05/Admn/App-iy/

1. ’ Account Office. D.l.Khan.
2. .Principal Public Health School D.l.Khan within. i
3. Members of the Committee.
4. ̂ ^Mr. Muhammad Muzamil S/0 Muhammad Hashim Khan, Basti Darkha Wall P/0 Khana Din 

Pur, Tehsil and District Dera Ismaii'f^han.r*i-.....

DIRECTOR GENERAL 
PHSA Pesh'awar.

f I
i

Address: Near Northren BypasSjDaifranpur.Peshawar/ Ph:091-2614223-‘5f Fax:09^’26143609 .
Bmall: Info@phsa.edu.pl<Websitw: www. ohsa.edu. ok

; *
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4. Hostel Warden PHS D.liL, Mr. Muhammad Muza^n D.I.Khan,

Chairman.
Member.
Member.

I

;

Sd/
j

I

Dated/^./09/20i9

r

No. 4;?/PHSA/Admn/ /2019.20/ A

Copy for information to.
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DI^CTOR management

I!

I I

:;

■ -M^m
s

mV !
; i :

::
i

:

I



i
1- !

; \
\!1 V,

.?I

’H ■■9I
I •

/
> ! .. '->,

>1^ ^iC:-■5
3R

M
;■\ \

'■A ' r I *•
■ ;;« fS<

t

J3JW. :
■PSi ;•?* .-■

I

^ cj> :V .", C
I •

!"
•• i *

'■ i :;■• ; '•:

- < ^ (Z’ yf^. IjS? '

I •
0 * .»,

!* /•.
4 1

■ r

i ■;.

.
.V7

>-V/5;f,
• V »■ .r.

^c__J-L^ c__s t-s^*
•. . /3^ P/m7;’P"^ CJ 

’ '• ^ • 't , p . I

u .40^'

v4/«cd^
^c- czfh4. 9 /'< /y

/•'/* • — i

0.ci4^\C. ,

. rr ^
ii I1

rJ •
> -b-V

T
T' ■-• ,'-

^ -I
I

!
■■{4' ■ ■ ■".H

>
I

't'
! .-; V'

i ■;ieL>

a O^fyp^yz) t̂ ^ ij^ h'^' '. cJ> U-^iZ 0

lJ^j000Z2;4(:^ ry

i A.:
»i;i‘^anfes rr i I

•.:
'i.:. .* • . Jf.i 6 *•-Ijj ■r.

■=Z P ^mpf? f\^

/: <£.:

I

;

I •.
':/~j r'

;• ■

I;
■ ■ v;

j- -;• •I ■
■

i
I

I :
4tu\!

•. 5-



T-

' I
j-'»

-i

6) ‘i

. . • O-^1

\il. Wl
r‘-

i
i

I

;
The District Accounts Officer. 
District. Dera Isamil Khain.

I i

f

Subject: j

gMmAgYJBOjX^ ;
I

CH0WKlDARYBP.q,n7| ■
Respected Sir, !

!1

Claim in respect of Muhammad^Muzlamil Salary

information and further necessary action piease.
r

I

i
: (
: OMW/A/G D!

^eralsmailiKhan

»
^dosad /i 

Copy of the above is forwarded to the:-"*

1- The Director General Provi
<• Official cone

even.
I

' i
I

i
!

i
incial Health Services ^cademy, Peshawar.erned

drawing disbursing officer
Hearn School 

^era IsmaiiKhan
I
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